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to
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(BOTH DAYS IN CLU SIV E)
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M ission Statem ent

Bhageria, A CUSTOMER DRIVEN COMPANY, will continuously improve upon the services rendered to 
customers, meet customers needs in the shortest lead time, develop new Dyes & intermediates for newer 
application areas and will continue to enjoy privileged status as a PREFERRED SUPPLIER.

Bhageria, A SHAREHOLDER DRIVEN COMPANY, will remain focused only in the areas of its Core 
Competency, Emphasis on the Quality of Business rather than the size of the business, Maintain Profit 
Related Growth Policy, Implement Corporate Governance regarding Shareholders Wealth Creation to be 
the key driver of all actions and policies of the Company and its people.

Bhageria, A BRAND DRIVEN COMPANY, will maintain and improve upon BHAGERIA Brandname, and 
will create BHAGERIA Brand awareness in International Markets through Export of Quality Products.

Bhageria, A PEOPLE DRIVEN COMPANY, will train, empower and create a superior pool of intellect, 
capable of leading its innovation drive.

Bhageria, AN ENVIRONMENT FRIENDLY COMPANY, will continue to adhere to environment friendly 
manufacturing process and set new standards in fighting pollution.

TU R N O V E R  (Rs. In Lacs)
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N O T IC E  T O  T H E  M E M B E R S

N O TIC E is he reby g iven th a t the  22nd Annua l G enera l M eeting o1 the  m em bers o1 B H A G E R IA  D Y E -C H E M  LIM ITE D  w ill be held 
on Saturday, A ugust 20th, 2011 at 11 A. M. at La lit R estaurant Hall, N ear R a ilw ay S ta tion, G oregaon  (W est), M um bai 400 062 
to transact, w ith o r w ithou t m od ifica tion(s) the fo llow ing businesses

O R D IN AR Y B U S IN E S S :

1. To receive, cons ide r and adop t the aud ited  P rofit and Loss A ccount fo r the ye a r ended M arch 31, 2011 and the Balance Sheet
as on tha t date to ge the r w ith  the R eports  o f the D irectors and A ud ito rs  thereon,

2. To declare D iv idend on Equity Shares  fo r the year ended M arch 31, 2011.

3. To appo in t a D irec to r in p lace of Mr. 0 .  P, Bubna, w ho retires from  office by ro ta tion, and be ing e lig ib le  o ffers h im self fo r re­
ap po in tm en t.

4. To appo in t a D irecto r in p lace  of Dr. Shyam  Agraw al, w ho  retires from  office by ro ta tion, and be ing  e lig ib le  o ffers h im self fo r 
re -appo in tm ent.

5. To appo in t M/s. Sarda & Pareek, C hartered Accountants  having firm  R eg istra tion  No. 109262W  as S ta tu to ry  Aud ito rs o f the 
C om pany to  hold o ffice  from  the conc lus ion  o f th is  Annua l G eneral M eeting until the  conc lus ion  o f the  next Annua l General 
M eeting and to au thorise  the Board to  fix  th e ir rem uneration.

S P E C IA L  BU S IN E S S : 

6. A S  A  S P E C IA L  R ES O LU TIO N :

“R ESO LVED T H A T  in supercess ion  to all ea rlie r reso lutions and sub jec t to such approva ls, consen ts  and sanctions as m ay be 
necessary and fu rthe r sub jec t to  such te rm s, cond itions, stipu la tions and restric tions as m ay be im posed by the authorities w hile 
granting such approva ls, consen ts, and sanctions, consen t of the M em bers be and is hereby accorded pursuan t to the provisions 
of S ections 198, 269, 309, 310, 311, S chedu le  XIII and all o ther applicab le provis ions, if any, o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 fo r re­
appo in tm ent o f Mr. Suresh B hageria  as C ha irm an of the C om pany on fresh te rm s fo r a  pe riod  o f 5 [F ive ] years w .e.f. April 1, 
2011 at a conso lida ted rem unera tion  not exceed ing  Rs. 1 ,25,000/- p.m ."

“FU R TH ER  R ESO LVED  T H A T  spec ific  Pow ers be and are hereby given to the Board o f D irectors  o f the C om pany to decide his 
rem uneration from  tim e  to  tim e w ith in  the overa ll ce iling not exceed ing Rs, 1 ,25,000/- p.m . and is he reby spec ifica lly  approved with 
liberty to  the board o1 the C om pany to  a lter and vary the  te rm s and cond itions  in such m anner as m ay be agreed to  be tw een the 
Board and Mr. Suresh B hageria  so as no t to exceed the lim its as specified  in schedu le  XIII read w ith  o the r applicab le provisions, 
if any, of the Act o r any am endm ents  there to  o r enactm ent thereof."

“FU RTHER R ESO LVED  TH A T  the Board o f D irectors  be and it is hereby au thorised to  ta ke  a ll such s teps and do all such acts 
and deeds as m ay be necessary  to  g ive e ffec t to  the above R esolu tion.”

FU R TH ER  RESO LVED  T H A T  th e  Board  be and is hereby authorised to  fix , a lte r and va ry  the  te rm s  and cond itions  of the appo intm ent 
provided how ever tha t the rem unera tion  payab le  shall not exceed the lim its m entioned above and the lim its spec ified  in Schedule 
XIII o f the C om pan ies  Act, 1956 as ex is ting o r as am ended, m odified o r re -enacted from  tim e to  tim e and fu rthe r in the event of 
su ffic ien t p ro fits  in any year to  pay m axim um  perm iss ib le  rem unera tion  as provided in S ection  198 o f th e  C om pan ies Act, 1956.

M IN IM U M  R E M U N E R A TIO N ;

The rem uneration as above in c lud ing  pe rqu is ites  shall neverthe less be pa id as m in im um  rem unera tion  in the  even t of absence or 
inadequacy of pro fits  in any financia l year sub jec t to the cond ition that the rem uneration shall no t w ithou t the approva l o f the Central 
G overnm ent, if required, exceed th e  lim its specified  in Schedule XIII com puted on the basis  o f the  e ffec tive  cap ita l o f the Com pany 
as de fined  in the  exp lana tion  under Para 3 o f Section II to  Schedule XIII of the C om pan ies  A c t 1956 as in fo rce  fo r the  tim e being 
or as am ended in the fu ture.

7. A S  A  S P E C IA L  R E S O LU TIO N :

“RESO LVED T H A T  in supe rcess ion  to all ea rlie r resolutions and subject to such approva ls, consen ts  and sanctions as may be 
necessary and fu rthe r sub jec t to  such te rm s, cond itions, s tipu la tions and restric tions as m ay be im posed by the authorities w hile 
g ranting such approva ls, consen ts, and sanctions, consen t o f the M em bers be and is he reby acco rded  pu rsuan t to  the provisions 
o f S ections 198, 269, 309. 310, 311, Schedu le  X ii i and all o ther applicab le provis ions, if any, o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 fo r re­
appo in tm ent o f Mr. V inod B hageria  as M anaging D irector of the C om pany on fresh te rm s fo r a period o f 5 [F ive] years w.e.f. 
April 1, 2011 at a  conso lida ted  rem unera tion  not exceed ing Rs. 1,25,000/- p.m ."

“FURTHER R ESO LVED  T H A T  specific  Powers be and are hereby given to the Board o f D irecto rs  o f fhe Com pany to decide his 
rem uneration from  tim e to  tim e w ith in  the overa ll ce iling not exceed ing Rs. 1 ,25,000/- p.m . and is he reby spec ifica lly  approved with



liberty  to  the board  o f the C om pany to  a lte r and vary the te rm s and cond itions in such m a nn er as m ay be agreed to  be tw een the 
Board and Mr. V inod B hage ria  so as no t to  exceed the lim its  as specified in schedu le  XIII read w ith  other app licab le  provisions, 
if any, o f the A ct o r any am endm ents  the re to  o r enactm ent the reo f.”

"FU R TH ER  R ESO LVED  T H A T  fh e  Board  o f D irecto rs  be and it is  he reby au thorised to  take  a ll such s teps and do  a ll such acts 
and deeds as m ay be necessary  to  g ive  e ffec t to  the above R esolu tion.”

FU R TH ER  R ESO LVED  T H A T  the Board be and is hereby au thorised to  fix, a lte r and va ry  the  te rm s and cond itions o f the appo intm ent 
provided how ever tha t the rem unera tion  payab le  sha ll no t exceed the lim its  m entioned above  and the lim its spec ified  in  Schedule 
XIII o f the C om pan ies Act, 1956 as ex is ting  o r as am ended, m odified o r re -enacted from  tim e to  tim e and fu rthe r in the  even t of 
su ffic ien t p ro fits  in any yea r to  pay m axim um  perm iss ib le  rem uneration as p rov ided in S ection  198 o f the C om pan ies Act, 1956.

MINIMUM REMUNERATION:

The rem uneration as above  includ ing  pe rqu is ites  shall neverthe less be paid as m in im um  rem unera tion  in the  even t o f absence or 
inadequacy of p ro fits  in any  financia l yea r sub jec t to  the cond ition  tha t the rem unera tion  sha ll no t w ith ou t the  approva l o f the Centra l 
G overnm ent, if required, exceed  the  lim its  spec ified  in Schedu le  XIII com puted on the  bas is  o f the e ffec tive  cap ita l o f the C om pany 
as defined in the exp lana tion  under P ara  3 o f Section II to  Schedule XIII o f the C om pan ies  A c t 1956 as in fo rce  fo r the tim e being 
o r as am ended in the  fu ture .

8. A S AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION;

“R ESO LVED  TH A T  in supe r sess ion  o f ea rlie r resolutions passed. C onsent o f the  C om pany be and is he reby accorded under the 
provision of Section 293 [1 ](d) o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 and other applicab le p rovis ions, if any, o f fhe  C om pan ies Act, 1956, 
to the Board o f D irecto rs  o f the C om pany for borrowing from time to time any sum or sums of money for the purpose of the Company 
upon such te rm s and cond itions  and w ith  o r w ithou t security  as the Board o f D irectors  m ay a t its d iscre tion  th in k  fit no tw ithstanding 
tha t the m oney o r m oneys to  be borrow ed toge ther w ith  the m oneys a lready borrow ed by the  C om pany ( apart from  the tem porary 
loans ob ta ined o r to  be ob ta ined from  the C om pany ’s bankers in the ord ina ry  course  o f bus iness  ) m ay exceed the aggregate fo r 
the tim e be ing o f the pa id -up  cap ita l o f the C om pany and its free  reserves, tha t is  to  say, reserves  no t se t apart fo r any specific  
purpose, p rovided how ever, th a t th e  to ta l am oun t o f such borrow ing by the Board o f D irec to rs  sha ll no t at any tim e exceed Rs. 
100 c ro res .”

R ESO LVED  FU R TH ER  T H A T  fo r the  purpose of g iv ing e ffect to th is  R esolu tion the Board o f D irecto rs  be and is hereby au thorised 
to  take all s teps and g ive  d irec tions  as m ay be necessary or desirab le  and to  settle  any question  o r d ifficu lty  w ha tsoever tha t may 
arise herein as they  m ay in th e ir abso lu te  d iscre tion  deem  fit.”

9. AS AN ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

“RESO LVED  T H A T  consen t o f the C om pany be and is hereby accorded in te rm s o f S ection  293[1 ](a) and other app licab le  provisions, 
if any, of the C om pan ies  Act, 1956, to the c reation by the Board o f D irectors  o f the  C om pany o f such m ortgages, charges and 
hypo theca tions in ad d ition  to  the  ex is ting  m ortgages, charges and hypo theca tions crea ted  by the C om pany as the board  m ay d irect 
on such o f the asse ts  of the  C om pany, bo th presen t and fu ture , in such m anner as  the Board may d irect to  o r in fa vo u r o f all 
o r any of the F inancia l Institu tions/B anks/any  other investing agencies/trustees fo r the  ho lders  o f debentu res /bonds/o the r instrum ents 
w hich m ay be issued to and subscribed  by a ll o r any  o the r person(s)/bodies co rpo ra te  by  w ay o f priva te p lacem ent o r  otherw ise,
to secure rupee /fo re ign  cu rren cy  loans, debentu res , bonds o r o the r instrum ents o f an equ iva len t aggregate va lu e  no t exceed ing
Rs. 100 crores to ge the r w ith  in te rest thereon a t the respective agreed rates, com pound  in terest, additional in te rest, liqu ida ted 
dam ages, com m itm en t charges, prem ia on prepaym ent, o r on redem ption, costs, charges, expenses and all o the r m on ies  payable 
by the C om pany to  the aforesa id  pa rties  o r any of them  under A greem ent/A rrangem ents  en tered in to /to  be en te red  in to by the 
C om pany in respect o f th e  sa id  loans/debentures /bonds o r o ther instrum ents.

RESO LVED FU R TH ER  TH A T  the Board be and is hereby au thorised to fina lise  w ith the aforesaid parties o r any o f them , the
docum ents  fo r crea ting  the m ortgages/cha rges/hypotheca tions  and accepting o r m aking any altera tions, changes, va ria tions  to  or 
in the te rm s and cond itions , to  do all such acts, deeds, m atters and th ings and to  execute  all such docum ents  and w ritings  as 
it m ay cons ide r necessary , fo r the purpose o f g iv ing e ffect to  th is R esolu tion.”

R eg istered O ffice:
A /101, V irw an i Industria l Estate, 
W. E. H ighw ay,
G oregaon [East],
M um bai - 400 063.
21st, May 2011.

For and on be ha lf o f the Board 
For BH AG ERIA  D Y E -C H E M  LIM ITED

S uresh  Bhageria 
C ha irm an



NOTES:

1 .

2 .

3.

4.

5.

6 . 

7.

A M EM BER  EN TITLED  T O  A TTE N D  AN D  VO TE A T  TH E M EETIN G  IS EN TITLED  T O  A P P O IN T  A  PR O XY T O  ATTEN D  AND 
V O TE  IN STEAD  O F H IM S E LF AN D  TH E PR O XY NEED N O T BE A M EM BER  O F T H E  C O M P A N Y .

TH E IN STR U M E N T A P P O IN T IN G  A PR O XY S H O U LD  H O W EVER  BE D E P O S ITE D  A T  TH E  R E G IS TE R E D  O FFIC E  O F THE 
C O M PAN Y DU LY  C O M P LE T E D  N O T LESS TH AN  FO R TY E IG H T H O U R S BE FO R E  TH E  C O M M E N C E M E N T O F THE 
M E E T IN G .

C orpora te  m em bers in tend ing  to  send th e ir au thorized rep resenta tives to  a ttend the M eeting  are  requested to send to  the 
C om pany a C ertified  True copy  o f the  Board R esolu tion authoriz ing  th e ir rep resenta tive  to  a ttend and vo te  on the ir behalf at 
the M eeting.

In case o f jo in t ho lders  a ttend ing  the  M eeting, on ly  such jo in t ho lder w ho is h igher in o rder o f nam es w ill be en titled to vote.

B rie f resum e o f all D irecto rs  p roposed to  be appo inted /  reappoin ted , na ture  o f th e ir expe rtise  in spec ific  func tiona l areas, names 
of the com pan ies  in w hich they  ho ld d irec torsh ips, m em berships /  cha irm ansh ips  fo r Board /  C om m ittees, shareho ld ing and 
re la tionship be tw een d irec to rs  in te r-se  as s tipu la ted  in C lause 49 o f the Listing A greem ent w ith  S tock Exchanges in India, are 
provided In the annexure.

The R eg ister o f M em bers and the  Share  T ransfer Books of the C om pany w ill rem ain c losed from  17/08/2011 to  19/08/2011 
(both days inclus ive).

The d iv idend on Equ ity  Shares  as recom m ended by  the Board o f D irectors o f the C om pany, w hen approved a t the Annual General 
M eeting of the C om pany w ill be pa id on o r a fte r A ugust 25, 2011.

M em bers are hereby in fo rm ed th a t d iv idends w hich rem ain uncla im ed / unencashed ove r a pe riod o f 7 years  have to  be transferred 
by the  C om pany to  The Investo rs  Education & P rotection Fund, constitu ted  by th e  C en tra l G overnm en t unde r Section 205(A) 
& 205(C ) o f the C om pan ies  Act, 1956.

M em bers shou ld  note th a t no c la im  can be m ade by the shareho lde rs fo r the unc la im ed d iv idends w hich have been transferred 
to the c red it o f the Investo rs  Educa tion & P rotection Fund of the C en tra l G overnm en t unde r the am ended provis ions o f section 
205(B) o f the C om pan ies  Act, 1956.

The de ta ils  of d iv idend pa id by th e  C om pany and the correspond ing due da tes fo r tra ns fe r o f unencashed d ividend to the 
aforem entioned fu nd  constitu ted  by the C en tra l G overnm ent are fu rn ished hereunder:

D eta ils  o f uncla im ed D iv idend w ith  it 's  due date o f tra ns fe r to  Investors education  and pro tec tion  Fund is as below:

Sr. No. Year ended Date of Declaration Due date of transfer to lEPF

1. 3 1 .03 .20 04 25 .09 .20 04 24 .10 .2011

2. 31 .03 .20 05 17 .09 .2005 16 .10 .2012

3. 31 .03 .20 06 02 .09 .20 06 0 1 .10 .20 13

4. 31 .03 .20 07 01 .09 .20 07 3 0 .09 .20 14

5. 31 .03 .20 08 2 3 .08 .20 08 22 .09 .20 15  ■

6. 3 1 .0 3 .2 0 0 9 29 .08 .20 09 2 8 .10 .20 16

7. 31 .03 .20 10 14 .08 .2010 13 .10 .2017

M em bers w ho  have no t encashed the d iv idend w arran t(s) so  fa r in respect o f the above financia l years, a re  therefore, requested 
to  m ake th e ir c la im s to  the  R eg is tra r o f the C om pany o r the C om pany at the R eg iste red  O ffice  w ith  fu ll details.

8. M em bers desirous o f seek ing  any  in fo rm ation  concern ing  the  Accounts o f the  C om pany  are  requested to  address the ir queries
in w riting  to the C om pany a t leas t seven days be fore the date of the m eeting so tha t the  requested  in form ation  can be made
ava ilab le  at the tim e o f the m eeting .

9. M em bers /  P rox ies are  requested to  p lease bring th e ir copies o f the  Annua l R eport to  the m eeting .

10. The C om pany has lis ted its shares  on The Bom bay S tock Exchange Lim ited.

11. M em bers ho ld ing shares  in phys ica l fo rm  are  requested to  notify  im m edia te ly  any change  in th e ir address w ith PIN C O D E to 
the R eg is tra r and T ran sfe r A ge n t o f th e  C om pany a t the address given be low  AN D  in case  th e ir shares  are held in dem at, 
th is  in fo rm ation  shou ld  be passed on d irec tly  to  th e ir respective D epository  P artic ipan ts  and no t to  the C om pany.



M /s . S H A R E X  D YN AM IC  (IN D IA ) PVT. LTD.
Unit : [ B H AG ERIA  DYE CHEM  LIM ITED  ]

U nit N o . l,  Lu thra Ind. Prem ises, A ndheri Kurla  Road,
S afed Pool, Andheri (East), M UM BAI - 400 072.

Tel: 022 2851 5606 /  2851 5644 
Email: sharexind ia@ vsn l.com

12. (a) M em bers are in fo rm ed tha t in o rder to avoid fraudu lent encashm ent o f d iv idend w arran ts  they  shou ld  send to the R egistrar
and Transfer A gent o f the C om pany at the address given above under the s ignatu re  o f the So le /F irs t Jo in t ho lder the 
in form ation re la ting to  N am e and Address of the Banker a long w ith  the P in C ode N um ber and Bank A ccount N um ber to 
prin t on the D iv idend W arrants .

(b) M em bers des irous  o f ava iling  the fac ility  o f E lectron ic  C red it of D iv idend are requested  to  send ECS Form  to the R eg istrar
and T ransfer A gent of the C om pany at the address given above,

(c) M em bers ho ld ing shares in dem ateria lized form  and desirous to  change or co rrec t the bank accoun t de ta ils  should send
the sam e im m ed ia te ly  to  the concerned  D epository  Partic ipant. M em bers are a lso  requested  to  g ive  M ICR Code to the
D epository  Partic ipant.

13. A li docum ents  re ferred to in the notice are open fo r inspection at the reg is tered o ffice  of th e  C om pany during  office hours on 
all w ork ing  days excep t public  ho lidays betw een 11.00 a.m . and 1.00 p.m . up to the date o f th e  Annua l G eneral Meeting.

14. M em bers /P rox ies  ho ld ing  th e ir Shares  in Physica l m ode are requested to  fill the enc losed  a ttendance  s lip  and handover the 
sam e at the en trance w ith  s ignature. In the absence thereof, they m ay no t be adm itted  to  the m eeting  venue.

15. M em bers w ho are  ho ld ing shares in dem ateria lized form  are requested to  bring th e ir C lien t ID and DP ID num bers for easy
iden tifica tion  at the m eeting .

16. In all co rrespondence w ith  the C om pany, m em bers are requested to quote th e ir Fo lio N um ber and in case the ir shares are 
held in dem at fo rm , they  m ust quote  th e ir DP ID and c lien t ID N um ber.

17. Explanatory  S ta tem en t U/S, 173 of The C om pan ies Act, 1956 is a ttached herew ith .

mailto:sharexindia@vsnl.com


ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE
Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 173 (2) of the Companies Act, 1956.

Item 6 & 7:

Mr. Suresh Bhageria  is C ha irm an and Mr. V inod B hageria  is M anaging D irecto r o f th e  C om pany.

It is p roposed to change the te rm s o f appo in tm en t of Mr. Suresh Bhageria  and Mr. V inod B hageria  and pay them  rem uneration
as pe r the  p rov is ions  conta ined in Schedu le  XIII o f the C om pan ies Act, 1956.

R em uneration com m ittee  has a lready c lea red the proposed te rm s o f appo in tm en t o f Mr. Suresh B hage ria  and Mr. V inod Bhageria
and a lso  rem unera tion  to  be pa id to  them  as per the provisions conta ined in Schedu le  XIII o f th e  C om pan ies  Act, 1956.

It is a lso  proposed to  g ive  L ibe rty  to  the Board  o f D irectors  to  vary the te rm s so th a t in  the even t o f C om pany earn ing  suffic ient 
pro fits  in any year, the C om pany can pay m axim um  perm iss ib le  rem uneration as p rov ided in S ection  198 o f the C om pan ies Act, 
1956.

Mr. S uresh Bhageria  and Mr. V inod B hageria  bo th are  prom oters of the C om pany and are  associa ted  w ith  the Company for qu ite 
a  long tim e.

Looking at the tim e and o the r e ffo rts  pu t in by Mr. Suresh B hageria  and Mr. V inod B hageria  and the experience they  have, the 
Board recommends the resolutions be passed by  the m em bers of the Company.

Mr. Suresh B hageria  and Mr. V inod B hageria  m ay be deem ed to  be in terested in the respective  reso lu tions  as the respective 
reso lutions are re la ted to  each o f them .

This Explana tory  S ta tem ent a long w ith  the notice is and shall be deem ed to  be an ab stra c t unde r S ection  302 o f the C om panies 
Act, 1956.

Item 8 & 9 :

The C om pany, from  tim e to  tim e, ob ta ins  loans and financia l assistance from  the F inancia l Institu tions/B anks/o the r lend ing agencies/ 
trustees fo r the ho lders o f deben tu res /bonds/o the r instrum ents w h ich  m ay be issued and the sam e are required to  be secured by 
c reation  o t m ortgage /charge on the asse ts  of the C om pany.

S ection 293[1 ](a) of the C om pan ies  Act, 1956, in tera lia , provides th a t the Board of D irecto rs  o f a Pub lic  L im ited Com pany shall 
not w ithou t the consen t o f the C om pany in G enera l M eeting seii, lease o r o therw ise  d ispose  o ff the w ho le o r substan tia lly  the w ho le 
o f the undertak ing  o f the C om pany. S ince c reation  o f m ortgage/charge by the C om pany in fa vo r o f the  above entities  m ay be regarded 
as d isposa l o f the asse ts  o r undertak ing  o f the C om pany, it is necessary fo r the m em bers to pass a reso lu tion  under Section 293[1J(a) 
o f the C om pan ies Act, 1956.

The com pany is requ iring  funds fo r day to day w ork ing and a lso on go ing expansion . For these new  loans are  proposed to  be obtained. 
It is there fore  necessary  to  increase the lim it to w hich the com pany can borrow  funds to  Rs. 100 crores.

T here fore  It is necessary  fo r m em bers  to  pass the  reso lution under S ections 293[1 ](a ) and S ection  293[1 ](d) of the C om panies 
Act, 1956.

The Board recom m ends the  reso lu tion  to  be passed.

N one of the D irectors o f the  C om pany are  concerned o r in terested in the R esolu tion.



LISTIN G  R EQ U IR E M E N TS ;

As required under C lause 49 [vi] o f the  L isting  Agreem ent, g iven be iow  are the de ta ils  o t the D irecto r(s) w ho retire  by rotation and
are e lig ib le  fo r re -appo in tm ent (R eso lu tion  a t Item Nos. 3&4):

A. Nam e Mr. 0 .  P. BU BNA
A ge 61 [11/05/1950].
Q u a lifica tio n s B.Com

Mr. 0 .  P. Bubna is associa ted w ith  th e  C om pany s ince Ju ly  12, 1989 and has expe rience  o f ove r 28 years in the various  fields.

Sharehold ing in the C om pany N IL

O ther D irecto rsh ips N IL
C om m ittee M em bersh ips N IL

B. Nam e Dr. SHYAM  A G R A W A L
Age
Q u a lifica tio n s

56 [12/01/1955]. 
M .S .D .O .M .S . (Bom )

Dr. Shaym  Agarw al is associa ted  w ith  the C om pany since O ctober 21, 1994. He has an expe rience  o f ove r 27 years  in the fie ld 
of drugs and pharm aceutica ls . He is lead ing Eye S pecia lis t and a well know n Socia l Activ ist.

Sharehold ing in the C om pany : N IL

O ther D irecto rsh ips : N IL
C om m ittee M em bersh ips  NIL.

In form ation abou t the D irecto r(s) w ho  are  proposed to  be reappoin ted as C ha irm an o r M anag ing D irec to r o f the C om pany (Resolution 
at Item Nos. 6 & 7):

A. N am e 
Age
Q ua lifica tio ns

Mr. SUR ESH BH AG ER IA , C ha irm an 
56 years [14/01/1955],
B. Com

S harehold ing in the C om pany: 153613

Mr. Suresh B hageria  is associa ted  w ith  the C om pany since 21 /10 /1994 . He has an expe rience  o f ove r 32 years in the  fie ld  of 
drugs and pharm aceutica ls .

O ther D irectorsh ips:
1. B hageria  Trade Invest Pvt. Ltd.
2. M & B S pecia lty  & P harm a Pvt. Ltd.

C om m ittee M em bersh ips  N IL.
B. N am e 

A ge
Q u a lifica tio n s  

S harehold ing in the C om pany: 250009

Mr. V inod B hageria  is associa ted  w ith  the C om pany s ince 12/07/1989 and has expe rience  o f over 30 years in th e  va rious  fields.

O ther D irecto rsh ips
1. Bhageria  Trade Invest Pvt. Ltd.
2, Zenith S pecia lty  Pvt. Ltd.

C om m ittee M em bersh ips  N IL

Mr. V IN O D  BH AG ER IA , M anaging D irector 
55 [20/06/1956].
B. Com



D IR ECTO RS’ REPO RT TO THE SH A REH O LD ERS
Y our D irectors have g re a t p leasure  in p resenting  22nd Annua l R eport toge ther w ith  the A ud ited  accoun ts  fo r the  year ended March 
31, 2011.

FINANCIAL RESU LTS;

Particular's
Year ended 

31.03.2011 
Rs. In Lacs

Y ear ended 
31 ,03 .20 10  

Rs. In Lacs

Sales & O ther Incom e
Profit be fore  tax  and appropria tions
Profit a fte r tax
Add : B a lance brought fo rw a rd  from  previous year
P rofit ava ilab le  fo r d isposal
P roposed D iv idend
Transfer to  G enera l R eserve
Extrao rd inary Incom e (G rant Reed.)
Transfer to  C ap ita l R eserve 
Profit ca rrie d  fo rw ard

6176.86
239.68

90.30
4.98

95.27
48.45

5.00
Nil
Nil

41.82

5643 .50
101.00

57.48
1.11

58 .59
48.61

5.00
57 .27
57.27 

4.98

DIVIDEND:
Y our Board  is p leased to  recom m end fo r cons ide ra tion  o f the S hareho lders  a t the A nn ua l G enera l M ee ting  paym ent o f a Tax free 
div idend fo r the  yea r ended M arch 31, 2011 o f Rs. 1.20 per share  on each Equ ity  share  o f R s.10/- each w hich a fte r approval 
shall be pa id  in accordance w ith  the  app licab le  Law.
This w ill be the 18th consecu tive  yea r o f paym en t o f D iv idend by you r company.
OPERATIONS:
D uring the y e a r under review , y o u r com pany  has ach ieved to ta l incom e of Rs. 6176 .86  lacs aga inst Rs. 5643 .50 lacs in previous 
year and a net p ro fit o f Rs. 90 .30  lacs as  aga inst Rs. 57 .48 lacs in previous year.
RESEA RCH  & DEVELOPMENT:
The R&D depa rtm en t of the com pany  has been a rduous ly  w ork ing  to  provide  qua lity  and va lue  fo r m oney to  the custom ers in keeping 
w ith m arke t trends.
FIXED DEPOSITS:
Your C om pany has no t accep ted  any de po s it du ring  the  ye a r w ith in  the  m ean ing o f section  58A  o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 from
Public  and the ru les m ade the re  under.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
As pe r the P rov is ions o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 and in te rm s o f the A rtic les  o f A ssoc ia tion  o f the C om pany, Mr. O. P. Bubna 
and Dr. Shyam  Agraw al, D irec to rs  o f the C om pany retire by rotation and be ing e lig ib le , o ffe r th em se lve s  fo r re-appointm ent.
It is proposed to  re-appoin t Mr. S uresh B hageria  as C ha irm an and Mr. V inod B hage ria  as M anag ing D irec to r o f the C om pany. 
N ecessary R eso lu tions are pu t up fo r m em bers considerations.
DIRECTORS RESPO N SIBILITY STATEMENT:
P ursuant to Section 217(2A A ) o f the C om pan ies  Act, 1956 the  D irectors confirm  that:
1 .

2 .

In the p repara tion  o f the annual accoun ts, the applicable accounting s tandards  have been fo llow ed.
App rop ria te  po lic ies have been se lected and applied cons is ten tly  and judgm en ts  and es tim a tes  w he reve r m ade are reasonable 
and pruden t so  as  to  g ive  a true and fa ir v iew  o f the s tate o f a ffa irs  o f the  C om pany as  a t M arch 31, 2011.
Proper and su ffic ien t care  has been taken fo r the m ain tenance o f adequate accoun ting  records in acco rdance  w ith  the provisions 
o t the C om pan ies  Act, 1956 fo r sa fegua rd ing  the asse ts  o f the C om pany and fo r p reven ting  and de tec ting  fraud and other 
irre gu la rit ies .
The annual accoun ts  have been prepared on a go ing concern basis.

DEPOSITORY SER V IC ES:
The C om pany's  Equ ity  Shares  have been adm itted  to  the deposito ry  m echan ism  of th e  N ational S ecurities  D eposito ry  L im ited (NSDL)

3.

4.



and a lso  the C en tra l D epos ito ry  S erv ices  (India) L im ited (C D S L). As a resu lt the investo rs  have an op tion  to ho ld  the shares o f 
the C om pany in a de rna teria lised fo rm  in e ithe r o f the tw o D epositories. The C om pany has been a llo tted ISIN No. IN E354C 01019 
S hareholders the re fo re  are requested  to  ta ke  fu ll benefit o f the sam e and lodge th e ir ho ld ings  w ith  D eposito ry  P artic ipants  [DPs] 
w ith  w hom  they have th e ir D em at A ccoun ts  fo r ge tting the ir ho ld ings in e lec tron ic  fo rm .
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
Y our C om pany continued to  p ractice  good gove rnance as se t ou t by the S ecurities and E xchange Board o f India. In addition to 
the basic governance issues, the  Board  la id  a  s trong em phasis  on transparency, accoun tab ility  and in tegrity . T h e  de ta iled  report 
on com p liance o f C orpora te  G overnance  and M anagem ent D iscuss ion A na lys is  as s tipu la ted  in C lause  49  o f the  Listing Agreem ent 
is enc losed  and fo rm  part o f th is  R eport.
CODE OF CONDUCT:
Y our C om pany is com m itted  to  conducting  its  business in accordance w ith  the app licab le  law s, ru les  and regula tions and highest 
standards o f business eth ics. In recogn ition  thereof, the Board o f D irectors  have im p lem ented  a C od e  o f C onduct fo r adherence 
by the D irectors and S en io r M anagem en t Personne l o f the Com pany. T h is  w ill he lp  in dea ling  w ith  e th ica l issues and a lso foste r 
a  cu ltu re of accoun tab ility  and in tegrity .
AUDITORS:
M/s. Sarda & Pareek, C ha rte red  Accountants , A ud ito rs  o f the C om pany are  retiring a t th e  en su ing  A nn ua l G enera l M eeting. They 
are  e lig ib le  fo r re -appo in tm ent and have expressed th e ir w illingness to  ac t as auditors , if re -appo in ted . The C om pany has received 
a certifica te  from  them  th a t they  are qua lified  under section  224 (1) of the C om pan ies  Act, 1956, fo r appo in tm en t as Aud ito rs of 
the C om pany. M em bers are  requested to  cons ide r th e ir appo in tm ent a t a rem unera tion  to  be de c ided by the  Board o f D irectors 
fo r the  financia l yea r end ing  M arch 31, 2012 as se t ou t in the N otice conven ing  the  M eeting .
AUDITORS’ OBSERVATIONS:
The obse rva tions  o f the aud ito rs  con ta in ed  in th e ir R eport have been adequa te ly  de a lt w ith  in the  N otes  to  the  Accounts g iven 
in S chedule “R’’ w h ich  a re  se lf exp lana to ry  and, there fore , do no t call fo r any fu rthe r com m en ts.
SECR ETA R IA L COM PLIANCE REPORT:
As required under the  am ended p rov is ions  o f th e  C om panies Act, 1956, the C om pany is requ ired  to  ob ta in  Secretaria l C om pliance
C ertifica te  from  a P rac tis ing  C om pany  Secre tary. The sam e is enclosed and fo rm  part o f th is  report.
AUDIT COMMITTEE:
In accordance w ith  the p rovis ions  o f the L isting  A greem ent and C orpora te  G overnance  th e  C om pany has constitu ted  an Audit 
C om m ittee com pris ing  o f the fo llo w ing  D irectors  v iz., Mr. O. P. Bubna , Mr. P. S. D a iv i and Dr. Shyam  A graw al as m em bers. 
The Aud it C om m ittee  acts in acco rdance  w ith  the te rm s o f re ference specified  from  tim e  to  tim e  by the  Board.
PARTICULARS REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE  
EARNING AND OUTGO:
The in form ation  pu rsuan t to section  217 (I) (e) o f the  C om pan ies Act, 1956 read w ith  th e  C om pan ies  ( D isclosure  o f particu lars  
in the  R eport o f Board o f D irec to rs  ) Rules, 1988 are g iven in Annexure  “A ” to  th is  report.
PARTICULARS OF EM PLOYEES;
N one o f the em ployees o f th e  C om pany cam e w ith in  the purview  o f the in fo rm ation  required u/s 217 (2A) o f the C om pan ies  Act,
1956 read w ith the C om pan ies  (pa rticu la rs  o f Em p loyees) Rules, 1975 as am ended.
LISTING:
The C om pany has listed its Equ ity  Shares  on B om bay S tock Exchange Lim ited , M um bai.
SAFETY, ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL AND PROTECTION:
The C om pany has taken  all the  necessary  s teps fo r sa fe ty  and environm enta l contro l and pro tec tion  a t th e  plant. 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT:
The D irectors w ish  to  convey  th e ir apprec ia tion  to  the C om pany ’s shareho lde rs, custom ers, supp lie rs, bankers  and d is tribu to rs  fo r 
the support they  have g iven to  the C om pany an d  the confidence, w hich they have reposed in its m anagem en t and  the em ployees 
fo r the com m itm en t and ded ica tion  show n by them .

R eg istered O ffice:
/V I01, V irw an i Industria l Estate, 
W . E. H ighway,
G oregaon [East],
M um bai - 400 063.
M ay 21st, 2011

For and on be ha lf o f the  Board 
For B H AG ERIA  D Y E -C H E M  LIM ITED

S uresh Bhageria 
C ha irm an



SEC R ETA R IA L COM PLIANCE CERTIFICA TE
A U TH O R IS E D  SH AR E C APITAL; RS. 8 ,00 ,00,000 /-.

PAID  UP SH AR E CAPITAL: RS. 3 ,46 ,27 ,500 /-.

The M em bers,
B H AG ER IA  D YE-C HEM  LIM ITED  
/V101, V irw an i Industria l Estate,
W. E. H ighw ay, G oregaon [East],
M um bai - 400 063.

I have exam ined the reg is ters , records, books and papers o f M/s, B H AG ERIA  D YE-C H EM  LIM ITE D  [ the  C om pany ] as required 
to  be m ain ta ined unde r the C om pan ies  Act, 1956, (the Act) and the rules m ade the re  unde r and a lso  fh e  p rovis ions  conta ined in 
the M em orandum  and A rtic les  o f A ssoc ia tion  o f the  C om pany fo r the year ended on M AR C H  31, 2011. In m y op in ion and to the 
best o f m y in form ation and acco rd ing  to  the  exam inations  carried ou t by m e and exp lana tions  fu rn ishe d  to  m e by the C om pany
and its officers , I certify  th a t in respect of the  aforesa id  financia l year: -:

1. The C om pany has kept and m a in ta ined  all reg is ters  as s ta ted  in A N N E X U R E  - 'A ' to th is  C ertifica te , as pe r the  provisions and 
the ru les m ade the re  under and all en tries  there in  have been du ly  recorded.

2. The C om pany has du ly  filed  the  fo rm s and returns as required w ith  the R eg istrar o f C om pan ies  o r o the r au tho rities  as prescribed
under the A ct and the ru les m ade hereunde r w he reve r applicab le AS PER A N N E X U R E  -  ‘B ’.

3. The C om pany be ing a Lim ited C om pany, C om m ents no t required,

4. The Board o f D irecto rs  du ly  m et 5 [F IVE ] tim es during the aforesaid financia l yea r i.e. on 10/04 /2010, 29 /05 /2010, 14/08/
2010, 02 /11 /2010  and 29/01 /2011 and in respect o f each m eeting proceed ings w ere p ro pe rly  recorded and s igned in the M inutes 
Book m a in ta ined fo r the purpose.

5. The C om pany c losed its R eg ister of M em bers from  10/08/2010 to 13/08/2010 [both days inc lus ive ] and necessary com pliance 
o f Section 154 o f the A c t has been made.

6. The C om pany he ld its A nnua l G enera l M eeting during the year in tim e i.e. on 14 /08/2010 and in respect o f w hich proper notice 
w as given and p roceed ings  w ere  properly  recorded and s igned in the M inutes Book m a in ta ined  fo r the purpose.

7. NO Extra O rd inary  G enera l M eeting  w as held du ring the financia l year.

8. The C om pany has no t g iven o r advanced any am ount as de fined in Section 295 o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956.

9. The C om pany has not en te red  in to  any contracts  fa lling  w ith in  the  purview  o f S ection  29 7  o f th e  Act.

10. The C om pany has en tered necessary  pa rticu la rs  in the reg is te r m a in ta ined unde r S ection  301 o f the  C om pan ies Act, 1956.

11. As there  w ere  no instances fa lling  w ith in  the purview  o f Section 314 o f the Act, the C om pany  has no t ob ta ined any approval
from  the Board of D irectors, M em bers o r C en tra l G overnm ent.

12. The C om pany has issued dup lica te  Share C ertifica tes during the financia l yea r and necessary  com p liances  o f the A ct w ere 
m ade.

13. The C om pany has;

i. de livered all the ce rtifica tes  on a llo tm en t o f Shares in accordance w ith  the  p rov is ions  o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956.

ii. du ly com p lied  w ith  the requ irem ents  o f Section 217 of the Act.

iii. o the r c lauses are no t applicab le.

14. The Board o f D irecto rs  o f the C om pany is du ly constitu ted.

15. There w as no ap po in tm en t o f M anag ing D irec to r /  W ho le  T im e D irecto r /  M anager du ring the financia l year.



16. The C om pany has not appo in ted  any  Sole Selling A gents du ring  the financia l year.

17. The C om pany w as no t required to  ob ta in  any  approva ls  o f fhe C om pany Law  Board. R eg iona l D irector, R eg is tra r and /  o r such 
au thorities p resc ribed  u n de r the  va rious  p rov is ions  o f the  A ct du ring the financia l year. -

18. The D irectors  have d isc losed  th e ir in te res t in o the r firm s /  com pan ies  to  th e  Board  o f D irecto rs  pu rsuan t to  the  provis ions of 
the A ct and the ru les m ade the re  under.

19. The C om pany has no t issu ed  any E qu ity  Shares  du ring  the financia l y e a r unde r review.

20. The C om pany has n o t bo ug h t back  any shares  during the financia l year.

21. The C om pany has no t issued  any  p re ference shares/debentures  and hence the  question  o f redem ption  o f pre ference shares/ 
debentu res  does n o t arise du ring  the  financia l yea r under review.

22. There w ere no tra nsa ction s  ne cess ita ting  the  C om pany to  keep in abeyance the  rights  o f d iv idend, rights  shares  and bonus 
shares  pend ing reg is tra tion  o f tra n s fe r o f shares.

23. The C om pany has no t invited  /  accep ted  any deposits  includ ing any unsecured loans fa lling  w ith in  the  pu rv iew  o f Section 58A 
during the financial year.

24. The C om pany has com p lie d  w ith  the  p rov is ions  o f Section 293 (1) (d) o f the  Act.

25. The C om pany has  com p lie d  w ith  the  prov is ions  o f S ection  372A  o f the  Act.

26. The C om pany has no t a lte red the  p rov is ions  o f the M em orandum  w ith  respect to  s itua tion  o f the  C om pany ’s reg istered office
from  the on e  s tate to an o th e r du ring  the y e a r unde r scrutiny.

27. The C om pany has no t a lte red the  p rov is ions  o f the  M em orandum  w ith  respect to  th e  O b je c t o f th e  C om pany during th e  yea r 
under scrutiny.

28. The C om pany has no t a lte red  the  prov is ions  o f the M em orandum  w ith  respect to  N am e o f the  C om pany during the  y e a r under 
scru tiny .

29. The C om pany has not a lte red the  prov is ions  o f the  M em orandum  w ith  respect to  Share  C ap ita l o f the C om pany during  the 
yea r under review .

30. The Company has not a lte re d  its  A rtic les  o f A ssoc ia tion  du ring  th e  yea r under review.

31. T here  w as no prosecu tion  in itia ted  aga inst o r show  cause notices received by the  C om pany  and no fines  o r pe na lties  o r any 
o the r pun ishm ent has im posed on  th e  C om pany during the financia l year, fo r  o ffences unde r the Act.

32. The C om pany has not rece ived any m oney as  security  from  its em ployees during  the  financia l year.

33. The C om pany  w as reg u la r in depos iting  P rov ident Fund dues w ith  the A pp rop ria te  A u thorities  in tim e.

Sd/-
[MAHESH SONI]
FC S  : 3706 ; COP : 2324.

Place; Mumbai.
Date : May 21st, 2011



ANNEXURE - ‘A ’ TO TH E SEC R ETA R IA L COM PLIANCE CER TIFICA TE
N am e o f the C om pany: M /s. B H A G E R IA  D YE-C HEM  LIM ITED  
D ETAILS  O F R E G IS TE R S  M A IN T A IN E D :

Sr. No. Section Number Name of Register

1. 108 Share T ransfe r R eg ister

2. 150 R eg is te r o f M em bers

3. 193 M inu tes o f a ll m eetings  o f Board o f D irectors

4. 193(1) M inu tes o f G enera l M eetings

5. 209 Books o f A ccounts.

6. 301 R eg is te r o f Contracts.

7. 303 R eg is ter o f D irectors.

8. 307 R eg is te r o f D irec to rs  Sharehold ings.

9. 125/143 R eg is te r o f C harge.

ANNEXURE - ‘B ’ TO TH E SEC R ETA R IA L COM PLIANCE CER TIFIC A TE
N am e o f the C om pany: M/s. B H A G E R IA  D YE-C H EM  LIM ITED  
D ETAILS O F  FO R M S F ILED  W ITH  TH E R EG ISTR AR  O F C O M PAN IES :

Sr. No. Document/ Under Section Filed on Whether filed in time Whether additional fee paid

1. Form  20B  A nnua l R eturn. U /s. 159. 28 /09 /2010 . Y es. No.

2. Form  23 A C /A C A  B a lance S heet U/s. 210. 06 /09 /2010 . Yes. N o.

3. Form  66  S ec. C om p. C ert. U /s. 383A. 06 /09 /20 10 . Y es. N o.

4. Form  23. 10 /09 /2010 . Yes. N o.

5. Form  1 unde r lE P F  Rules. 29 /10 /2010 . N/A. N /A.

Sd/-
[MAHESH SONI}
PCS: 3706 ; COP: 2324.

Place; Mumbai.
Date : May 21st, 2011



ANNEXURE 'A' TO DIRECTORS' REPO RT 2010-2011

In form ation as per section  217(1)(e) read w ith C om pan ies  (D isclosure  of pa rticu la rs  in the  R eport o f Board of D irecto rs) Rules, 1988 
and fo rm ing part of the D irec to rs ' R eport fo r th e  year 2010-2011.

I. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY;

a) Energy C onse rvation  M easures taken;
The com pany has m ade concre te  effo rts  fo r enhancem ent in the capacity  u tilisa tion , cos t com p etitiven ess  and qua lity  th rough 
system atic  p rocess m on ito ring  and adherence to techno log ica l norm s. S oph is tica ted  instrum ents  were used fo r regulation 
and ad justm en t o f pa ram ete rs. E ffo rts  w ere  a lso  m ade fo r upgradation o f the  qu a lity  o f P lan t O pera tion . U tilities  are be ing 
com b ined bes ides w aste  recovery  and fo r effective energy conserva tion .

b) A dd itiona l investm en ts  and  p roposa ls, if any, be ing im p lem ented fo r  reduction  o f consum ption  o f energy:
S tud ies to  reduce energy  consum ption  o f ex is ting un it is on and su itab le  in vestm en ts  w ill con tinue  to  be  m ade in these 
areas.

c) Im pact o f th e  m easures  (a) & (b) above fo r reduction of Energy C onsum ption  and consequen tia l Im pact on the cost of 
P roduction o f goods:

The com pany has saved cons ide rab ly  in the cost o f power. The com pany is constan tly  exp lo ring  avenues fo r cost saving 
as an on -go ing  process.

II. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

EFFO R TS M AD E IN TE C H N O LO G Y  A B S O R P TIO N  AS PER FO R M -B O F TH E  A N N E X U R E  T O  TH E  RULES. 
1. R esearch & D eve lopm en t (R&D)

a) S pecified  a reas  in w h ich  R & D  carried  out bv the Company.)

b) Benefits  de rived as  resu lt o f the  above
c) Future plan o f action

N O N E
N O T A PPLIC A BLE

d) E xpend itu re  on R&D
1. C ap ita l
2. R ecurring
3. Total
4. Total R &D expend itu re  as pe rcentage o f to ta l tu rnover.

2. Technology A bsorp tion , A dap ta tion  and Innovation

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

a) A c tiv ities  re la ting  to  exports  in itia tive  taken  to  increase
export m a rke ts  fo r p roducts  and serv ices  and export plan.

b) Fore ign E xchange O utgo :
c) Fore ign E xchange Earned :

Lacs)

Effo rts a re  a im ed a t cost reduction, im provem ent 
in qua lity  o f ex is ting  products and deve lopm ent 
o f new  p rocess. The benefits  o f these , w ill of 
course , acqu ire  in the  years to com e.

N IL
N IL
N IL
N IL

N O T A P P L IC A B LE

T he com pany has conducted  m arke t survey to 
bo os t export du ring the year.
Rs. 953.30 Lacs (P rev ious ye a r Rs. 920.64 Lacs) 
Rs. 3215 .57 Lacs (P rev ious y e a r Rs. 3576.28

Place : Mumbai 
Date ; May 21st, 2011

For and on beha lf o f the  Board 
For Bhageria Dye-Chem Limifed

Suresh Bhageria
C ha irm an



Form -  A

P articu la r

Form  fo r d isc loser of particulars w ith  respect to  conservation energy;

2010-n 2009-10

A. Power and Fuel C onsum ption
1. E lectricity

a. P urchases 
Units (M .kwh)
Total A m ount (Rs. In Lakhs)
Average Rate per un it (Rs./kwh)

b. O wn C onsum ption 
Through D iesel G enerator 
Units (M. kwh)
U nits Per liters o f D iesel 
Average C ost pe r unit

2. C oa l 
Q uantity  (m .t.)
Total cost (in lakhs)
Average cost pe r tone

Note : The Am ount o f E lectric ity  and consum ption of unit is on average basis.

2734254
145.66

5.32

48320
2.23

14.64

933.005
37.41

4010.07

2492468
136.15

5,46

44166
2.23

13.90

926.200
32.79

3547 .93



ANNEXURE - ‘B’ TO D IRECTO RS’ REPO RT  
REPO RT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION:

C orpora te  G overnance is c ruc ia l to  the very ex is tence of a C om pany as it bu ilds con fidence  and tru s t w ith  all the s takeho lders 
having in te rest in the C om pany. The im po rtance  of C orpora te  G overnance lies in the  con tribu tion  it m akes to  the overa ll grow th 
and d irec tion  of the business, m a nagem en t accoun tab ility  and transparency  and above all, equ itab le  trea tm ent fo r all the 
s takeho ld ers .

The de ta iled  report on im p lem enta tion  by the C om pany o f the C orporate G overnance C ode as inco rpora ted in C lause 49  o f the 
Listing A greem ent w ith  th e  S tock  Exchange, is set ou t below:

COMPANY’S  PHILOSOPHY ON CO RPO RATE GOVERNANCE:

T h e  C om pany 's  ph ilosophy on good C orpora te  G overnance envisages a com b ination  o f bus iness  practices  tha t resu lt in enhancem ent 
o f the va lue  o f all the  s takeho lders  o f th e  C om pany and soc ie ty  at large. Y ou r C om pany firm ly  be lieves  th a t such practices are 
founded upon the core va lu es  o f transparency, pro fessiona lism , em pow erm ent, eq u ity  and accoun tab ility . Y ou r C om pany m akes 
best endeavors  to  upho ld th ese  co re  va lues in all a reas of its opera tions.

Your C om pany continues to  fo llow  p rocedures  and practices in conform ity  w ith the C ode o f C orpora te  G overnance as laid down 
in C lause 49 o f the  L isting  A g re em en t o f the S tock  Exchange.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The com pos ition  o t the  B oa rd  o f D irec to rs  w ith  re ference to  the  num ber o f E xecu tive  and N on -E xecu tive  D irec to rs  m eets w ith  the  
requirem ents o f C lause 49 o f th e  L isting  A greem ent.

As per the lis ting A greem ent the board shou ld  have an op tim um  com b ination  o f both E xecu tive  and N on -E xecu tive  D irectors. The 
C om pany p resently  has 5 D irecto rs. The Board o f Y ou r com pany has 2 Executive D irec to rs  and 3 N on-Executive Independen t 
D irec to rs .

The de ta ils  o f com pos ition  o f the  Board, ca tegory, a ttendance o f D irectors  at Board M eetings  du ring  the financia l ye a r and last 
Annua l G enera l M eeting , num ber o f o the r D irecto rsh ips and o the r C om m ittee  M em bersh ips  are g iven below:

D uring the finan c ia l y e a r ended  M arch  31, 2011 , 5 [F IVE ] Board m eetings w ere  he ld  on 10 /04 /2010 , 29 /05/2010, 14 /08 /2010 , 02 / 
11/2010 and 29 /01 /2011 .

The m axim um  tim e gap be tw een any tw o  m eetings is m uch less com pared to  the requ irem ent o f not m ore than fo u r m onth  in clause 
49. The da tes and tim ings  o f the  m eetings  w ere  decided w ell in advance.

The de ta ils  o f com pos ition  o f the  B oard, ca tegory , a ttendance o f D irectors  a t Board M eetings  du ring  the financia l ye a r and last 
Annua l G enera l M eeting , num ber o f o the r D irecto rsh ips and o the r C om m ittee  M em bersh ips  are  g iven below:

Nam e o f D irector C a te go ry N o.O f
Board

M eeting
attended

A ttendance  
at last AGM

No. O f O the r 
D irec to rsh ips  Held 

A s  on 31/3/11

O uts ide C om m ittee  
Pos ition  Held 
As on 31/3/11

Pub lic P riva te M em . C hm n.

Mr. Suresh B hageria C ha irm an 5 Y E S - 2 - -

Mr. V inod Bhageria MD 5 YES - 2 - -
Mr. 0 .  P. Bubna N ED 5 YES - - - -

Dr, Shyam  Agraw al N ED 1 NO - - - -
Mr. P. S. Daivi N ED 5 Y ES - - - -

MD s tands fo r M anag ing  D irector.
N ED s tands fo r N on E xecu tive  D irector.



INFORMATION SUPPLIED TO THE BOARD

The Board has com p le te  access to  all in fo rm ation  w ith  the C om pany & to  any o f the em ployee o f the C om pany. T h e  Board is provided 
w ith all the re levant in fo rm ation  on the im portan t m atte rs  affecting the w ork ing o f th e  C om pany  as w e ll as the re la ted de ta ils  required 
de libera tions  by the  m em bers o f the board.

Am ong o thers, th is  inc ludes:
R eview  of annual opera ting  plans o f business, cap ita l budgets and updates.
C ua rte rly  resu lts o f the com pany and its opera ting  units 
M inu tes o f m eeting  o f aud it com m ittee  and o the r com m ittees.
In form ation on rec ru itm en t and rem unera tion  of sen io r o fficers  ju s t be low  the  board level.
G enera l no tices o f in terests .
M ateria lly  im po rtan t show  cause, dem and, prosecu tion  and pena lty  notices.
Fatal or serious acc idents  o r dangerous occurrences.
Any m ateria lly  s ign ifican t e fflu en t o r po llu tion  problem .
A ny m ateria l de fau lt in financia l ob liga tions  to  and by the com pany. A ny  issue w h ich  invo lves  poss ib le  public  o r product 
liab ility  c la im s o f a substan tia l nature.
D eta ils  o f any jo in t ven tu re  o f co llabo ra tion  agreem ent.
Transactions  tha t invo lve  substan tia l paym ent tow ards goodw ill, b rand equ ity  o r in te llec tua l property.
S ign ificant de ve lop m e nt in th e  hum an resource and industria l re lations fronts.
Sale of m ateria l na ture  o f investm ents, subsid ia ries, assets  w hich is no t in the norm al course  o f business.
Fore ign exchange exposu re  and the  steps taken by the m anagem ent to lim it the  risk o f adve rse  exchange rate m ovem ent.
N on-com pliance o f any  regu la to ry , s ta tu to ry  o r listing requirem ents and shareho lde rs  sen /ice  such as non-paym ent of
d iv idend, de lay  in share  tra ns fe r etc.

The Board is rou tine ly  p resented w ith  all in fo rm ation  under the above heads w he never app licab le  and m ateria lly  s ign ificant. These 
are subm itted  e ithe r as part o f the  agenda  o f board m eeting o r are p laced du ring  the  course  o f the  m eeting.
As m andated by the rev ised C lause 49. the independent D irectors on the board o f th e  C om pany.
•  Apart from  rece iv ing  D irec to r’s rem unera tion , do  not have any m ateria l pecun ia ry  re la tionsh ips  o r transactions  w ith the com pany, 

its p rom oters, its D irecto rs, its sen io r m anagem ent o r its ho ld ing com pany, its subs id ia ries  and associa tes  tha t m ay affect 
independence o f th e  d irector.

•  A re no t re la ted to p rom o te rs  o r pe rsons occupy ing  m anagem ent positions a t the  board leve l o r a t one level be low  the board.
•  Have not been an execu tive  o f the  com pany in the im m edia te ly  preceding th ree  financia l years.
•  A re not pa rtne rs o f the firm  o r execu tives  o f the com pany o r w ere no t pa rtne rs o f the  firm  o r execu tives  o f the com pany during 

the preceding th ree years  o f S ta tu to ry  aud it firm  o r the in terna l audit firm  th a t is associa ted  w ith  fh e  C om pany and Legal firm (s) 
and consulting firm (s) th a t have a m ateria l associa tion  w ith  the Com pany.

•  A re not m ateria l supp lie rs , se rv ices  p rov iders  o r custom ers o r lessors o r lessees o f the com pany, w h ich  m ay a ffect independence 
of the D irector.

•  A re not substan tia l S ha reho lders  o f th e  C om pany i.e. do no t own tw o percent o r m ore o f the  b lock o f vo ting  shares.

The Board is rou tine ly  p resented w ith  all in fo rm ation  under the above heads w he never ap p lica b le  and m ateria lly  s ign ificant. 

COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS:

To focus  e ffec tive ly  on the issues and ensu re  exped ien t resolution o f the d ive rse  m atte rs, the  Board  has constitu ted  a set of 
C om m ittees  of independent D irec to rs  w ith  spec ific  te rm s o f re ference /  scope. The com m ittee  opera tes  as em pow ered agents of 
the board . The inputs  and de ta ils  requ ired  fo r the  decis ion is provided by the opera ting  m anagers. The M inu tes o f the Meeting 
of the all C om m ittees  o f the  board are placed be fore the board fo r d iscuss ions  /  no ting.

D eta ils  o f the com m ittee  o f the  board and o the r re la ted in form ation are as fo llow s:

COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

To focus  e ffec tive ly  on the issues and ensure exped ien t resolution of the d ive rse m atte rs, the Board  has constitu ted  a set of 
C om m ittees of independent D irecto rs  w ith  spec ific  te rm s o t re ference /  scope. The com m ittee  op era tes  as em pow ered agents of 
the board. The inputs  and de ta ils  required fo r the decis ion is provided by the opera ting  m anagers . The M inu tes of the Meeting 
o f the all C om m ittees  o f the board are placed be fore the board fo r d iscussions /  noting.

D eta ils  of the com m ittee  o f the board and o the r re lated in form ation are as fo llow s:



1. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The C om pany has a qua lified  and independen t A ud it C om m ittee com pris ing  o f th ree  D irecto rs. T h e  broad te rm s o f re ference of 
the A ud it C om m ittee  are in consonance  w ith  the provis ions o f Section 292A  o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 and C lause 49 of the 
Listing Agreem ent. A ll the  m em bers  have financia l and accoun ting  know ledge.

The C om m ittee acts  as a link be tw een the  M anagem ent, the S ta tu to ry  A ud ito rs  and the  Board o f D irectors  o f the  C om pany. The 
C om m ittee focus its a tten tion  on m onito ring  the financia l reporting system  w ith in  th e  com pany, cons ide ring  quarte rly  & Annual 
F inancia l R esults  o f th e  com pany  and subm itting  its observa tions  to  the Board o f D irecto rs  be fo re  its  adop tion  by the  Board, review  
of the in terna l aud it report & in te rna l contro l system , audit m e thodo logy and process, m a jo r accoun ting  po lic ies  and practice, 
com p liance w ith  accoun ting  s tandards. C om m ittee  also reviews the legal com p liance reporting  system .

R epresenta tive o f the  s ta tu to ry  aud ito rs  is a lw ays  invited to  a ttend these m eetings.

The A ud it C om m ittee  has the fo llo w ing  pow ers;
•  To investiga te  in to  any  m a tte r re ferred  to if by the Board and fo r th a t pu rpose to  have fu ll access to  the  in form ation conta ined

in the records o f the C om pany  and exte rna l pro fessiona l advice, if necessary.
•  To investiga te  any ac tiv ity  w ith in  its  te rm s o f reference.
•  C ve rs igh t o f the  C om pan y ’s finan c ia l reporting  process  and the d isc losure  o f its financia l in fo rm ation  to  ensu re  tha t the financial

s ta tem ent is correct, su ffic ien t and cred ib le .
•  To recom m end the ap po in tm en t and rem oval o f externa l auditor, fixa tion  o f aud it fee and a lso  approva l fo r paym ent o f any other 

se rv ices.
•  R eview ing w ith  m a nagem en t the  annual financia l s ta tem ents be fore subm iss ion  to  the  Board.
•  R eview ing w ith m anagem en t the  adequacy o f in terna l contro l system s.
•  R eview ing the  C om pan y ’s financia l and  risk  m anagem ent po lic ies.
•  To look in to the  reasons fo r substan tia l de fau lts  in the  paym ent to  the deposito rs , deben tu re  ho lders, shareho lders (in  case

o f non-paym ent o f dec la red  d iv idends) and cred itors .
•  D iscuss ion w ith s ta tu to ry  aud ito rs  be fore the  audit com m ences, abou t the na ture and scope  o f aud it as w ell as post-aud it 

d iscuss ions  to  asce rta in  any  areas o f concern .

All the m em bers have financia l and accoun ting  know ledge.

Head of the F inance and A ccounts  D epartm ent, representa tive  o f the S ta tu to ry  A ud ito rs  and o the r executives  as are  cons idered 
necessary, a ttend m eetings  o f the  A ud it C om m ittee .

The C om m ittee m et 5 tim es  du ring  the  year on 10/04/2010, 29 /05 /2010 , 14 /08 /2010, 02 /11 /2010  and 29/01/2011.

A ttendance record a t the m eetings  o f the A ud it C om m ittee  o f D irectors du ring  financia l ye a r 2 0 1 0 -1 1 :

The nam es of m em bers o f com m ittee  and th e ir a ttendance are as fo llows:

Nam e of the M em bers S tatus No. o f M eetings A ttended

MR. O. P. B U BN A C H AIR M AN 5

MR. P. S. DALVI M EM BER 5

DR. SH YAM  A G R A W A L M EM BER 5

The C ha irm an o f the C om m ittee  w as p resen t at the Annua l G eneral M eeting he ld on 14 /08 /2010 to  a ttend  th e  shareho lde r’s queries. 

SH A REH O LD ERS’ & IN VESTO RS’ GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The C om pany has cons titu ted  a S ha reho lders  G rievance C om m ittee  a t board leve l to  s treng then  the  in vesto r re lations and to  inter- 
a lia  look in to issues re la ting  to  shareho lde rs  g rievances perta in ing to  tra ns fe r o f shares, non rece ip t o f dec la red  d iv idends, non 
rece ip t o f annua l report, issues concern ing  dem ateria liza tion  etc. The S hareho lders  G rievance C om m ittee  m et 5 [F ive j tim es  during 
the yea r ended M arch 31, 2011.

Mr. A m it Pareek, A ccoun ts  O fficer, is designa ted  as the C om pliance O fficer.

The C om pany has des igna ted  the  e-m ail ID in fo@ bhageriagroup.com  exc lus ive ly  fo r the pu rpose  o f reg is tering com p la in t by investors 
e lectron ica lly . T h is  e-m ail ID is d isp layed on the C om pany ’s w ebsite  i.e. w w w .bhage riag roup .com

The fo llow ing tab le  show s fhe  na tu re  o f com p la in ts  rece ived from  the shareho lde rs  du ring  the  ye a r 2010-11.

mailto:info@bhageriagroup.com
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The S hareholders ' C om m ittee  m et 5 tim es du ring  the year ended M arch 31, 2011.

The com position  o f the S ha reho lde rs ’ C om m ittee  and de ta ils  o f the m eetings a ttended  by th e  D irecto rs  are given below:

Nam e o f the M em bers S ta tus No. o f M eetings  A ttended

MR. O. P. BU BN A C H AIR M AN 5

MR. P. S. DALVI M EM BER 5

DR. SH YAM  A G R A W A L M EM BER 5

The fo llow ing tab le  show s the na ture  o f com p la in ts  received from  the shareho lde rs du ring  the yea r 2010-11.

Nature of complaints No. of complaints received during the year 2010 -  11

Non receipt of D iv idend W arran t 1
Non receipt of Annua l R eport 1
Non rece ip t o f S ha re  C ertifica te 1

There w ere  no com p la in ts  pend ing as on 31st M arch, 2011.

REMUNERATION:

The C om pany has set up a R em unera tion  C om m ittee  as required under the prov is ions  o f the C om pan ies  Act, 1956 and all matters 
re la ting to review  and approva l o f com pensa tion  payable to  the executive and non execu tive  d irec to rs  are considered by the 
R em uneration C om m ittee  and necessary  recom m endations are m ade by the C om m ittee  to  the Board  fo r the approva l w ith in  the 
overa ll lim its approved by the M em bers and as per Schedule XIII to  the C om pan ies Act, 1956.

The C om pany pays rem uneration to  its C ha irm an and M anaging D irecto r by w ay o f Salary , pe rqu is ites  and allow ances. Salary is 
paid w ith in  the range as approved by the S hareho lders  and as per Schedule XIII to  the C om pan ies  Act, 1956. The Board approves 
a ll the rev is ions in sa lary, pe rqu is ites  and a llow ances sub jec t to  the overa ll ce iling  p resc ribed  by  Section 198 and 309 o f the 
C om panies Act, 1956.

G iven be low  are the de ta ils  of rem unera tion  paid to  D irectors du ring the financia l yea r 2010-11:

D irec to r S itting Fees 
Rs.

S alary  & a llow ances 
Rs.

Perqu is ites
Rs.

Mr. Suresh B hageria — 1053000 . . .

Mr. V inod Bhageria — 1053000 . . .

M r O. P. Bubna 12500 — . . .

Dr. Shyam  Agraw al 2500 — . . .

Mr. P. S. DaIvi 12500 — . . .

C om pany do no t have any s tock option plans and hence such instrum ent does not fa ll pa rt o f the rem unera tion  package payable
to  any Executive D irec to r and /  o r N on E xecu tive  D irector.

D uring the period under review , none o f the d irec tors  w ere paid any perfo rm ance linked incentive .

Shareholding of Non Executive Directors

The shareho ld ing in the C om pany by the  Non Executive D irectors in the ir ow n nam e is N IL 

CODE OF CONDUCT

The C om pany has adop ted a C ode o f C onduct fo r the D irectors and sen ior m anagem ent o f fhe  C om pany. The m em bers of the 
Board and sen io r m anagem ent o f the C om pany have subm itted  the ir a ffirm ation on com p liance w ith  the  code fo r the effective period. 
The D eclara tion by the C ha irm an and M anaging D irector to that effect fo rm s part of th is  Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS

M anagem ent d iscuss ion  and ana lys is  report is g iven in a separate section fo rm ing part of the D irec to rs ’ R eport in th is annual report. 

STEP S  FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDE TRADING



In com p liance o f the SEBI (P reven tion  o f ins ide T rad ing) R egula tions as am ended in 2002, the C om pany  has issued com prehensive 
gu ide lines advis ing and cau tion ing  m anagem en t s ta ff and o the r re levant business associa tes  on the  p rocedure  to  be fo llow ed while 
dealing in equ ity  shares  o f the  C om pany, and d isc losure  requirem ents in th is  regard. C om pany  be lieves  tha t “The C ode o f Internal 
P rocedure and C onduct" and T h e  C ode o f C orpora te  D isclosures Polic ies ’ fram ed by it in th is  regard  w ill he lp in ensuring  com pliance 
of the am ended SEBI regula tions.

D ISCLO SU RES:

The necessary d isc losures  regard ing  the  transactions  en tered in to w ith  the  re la ted parties  a re  g iven in th e  no tes to  the accounts. 
There w ere  no transactions  o f th e  m ateria l va lue  w ith  re la ted parties v iz., P rom oters, D irecto rs, o r th e  M anagem en t o r Relatives 
having any poten tia l con flic t w ith  the  in te rest o f the com pany.

NON-COM PLIANCES;

There  w ere  no instances o f non com p liance  on any m atte r re la ted to  the cap ita l m a rke t du ring  the  last th ree  years. No pena lties 
o r s tric tu res  w ere im posed on the  com pany by any S tock Exchange o r SEBI o r any o the r s ta tu to ry  au tho rity  on any m atte r re lated 
to  capita l m arke t du ring  last th ree  years.

DETAILS OF COM PLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENT AND ADOPTION OF NON MANDATORY REQUIREMENT.

The C om pany has com p lied  w ith  a ll m andato ry  requ irem ent o f C lause 49 o f the  L isting  A g re em en t w ith  the  S tock Exchange and 
has im p lem ented the  fo llow ing  non m andato ry  requirem ents:

1. Remuneration Committee:

The C om pany has a R em unera tion  C om m ittee  to  review  and approve the sa lary, com m iss ion , pe rks and o the r em ploym ent 
cond itions  fo r the d irectors .

2. Audit Qualification:

It is a lw ays  the  com p an ies  en de avour to  presen t unqualified financia l s ta tem ents. T h ere  are  no aud it qua lifica tions in the 
com pany ’s financia l s ta tem ent fo r fhe  ye a r under review.

3. Training of Board Members:

D irecto rs  are  fu lly  b rie fed  abou t a ll bus iness  re la ted m atte rs, risks assessm ent m arke t cond itions  o f the  product m anu factured 
by the com pany, com petition  and new  in itia tive  proposed by the com pany.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION :

1. Q uarterly  resu lts are pub lished  in p rom inen t da ily  new spapers v iz.. Bus iness S tanda rd  &  M um bai Lakshdeep.

2. The C om pany has its own w ebsite  i.e w w w .bhage riag roup .com . A ll the  v ita l in fo rm ation  re la ting  to  the C om pany includ ing  the 
quarte rly  & annua l financia l resu lts  and its  products  are d isp layed on the  w eb  site.

CEO / CFO CERTIFICATION:

As required under C lause  49 o f the L isting  A greem ent a C ertifica te  du ly  s igned by Mr. S uresh Bhageria , C ha irm an has been obtained. 
The certifica te  is annexed to  th is  report.

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CO RPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The C om pany has ob ta ined  a ce rtifica te  from  Aud ito rs  o f the com pany regard ing com p liance  w ith  the  prov is ions  re lating to  the 
corpora te  gove rnance la id  dow n in c lause  4 9  o f the lis ting ag reem ent w ith the S tock E xchanges. Th is  ce rtifica te  is  annexed to 
the report.

DECLARATION:

I, Suresh Bhageria , C ha irm an  o f B hageria  Dye C hem  Lim ited hereby affirm  and decla re , to  th e  be s t o f m y know ledge and belief, 
and on beha lf o f the Board  o f D irecto rs  o f the  C om pany and sen ior m anagem ent pe rsonnel, that:

The Board o f D irectors  has la id dow n a code o f conduct fo r all Board m em bers and sen io r m anagem en t o f the C om pany [‘the code 
of conduct'];

The code o f conduct has been com p lied  w ith;

GEN ERAL SH AREH O LD ERS INFORMATION:

A N N U AL G E N E R A L M EETIN G : 22nd A nnua l G enera l M eeting .
DAY & DATE : Saturday, A ug us t 20, 2011.
T IM E : 11 A. M.

http://www.bhageriagroup.com


End o f Ju ly , 2011. 
End o f O ct., 2011. 
End o f Jan., 2012. 
A ud ite d

V E N U E  : La lit R estaurant H all. N ea r RIy. S ta tion,
G oregaon (W est), M um bai 40 0  062.

FINANCIAL CALENDAR:
* F inancia l reporting fo r the  qu arte r ended June 30, 2011
* F inancia l reporting  fo r the  qu a rte r ended Sept.30, 2011
* F inancia l reporting  fo r the qu a rte r ended Dec. 31, 2011
* F inancia l reporting  fo r the  Y ea r ended M arch 31, 2012
R esults by  end o f May, 2012  tenta tiv ly .

DATE OF BOOK CLO SU R E : 17/08/2011 T O  19/08/2011 [B o th  days  inclusive].

DIVIDEND PAYMENT DATE : 25 /08 /20 11 .

PAYMENT OF DIVIDEND:

D iv idend w ill be pa id by “A ccou n t P ayee” /  Non nego tiab le  in s tru m e n t o r th rough  E lectron ic  C lea ring  S erv ice  (EC S) as no tified by 
the SEBI th rough S tock  E xchanges. The com pany had a lready w ritten  to  all the shareho lde rs  se tting  ou t in de ta ils  the procedure 
to  be fo llow ed fo r ava ilin g  th is  facility . In v iew  o f the advantage o f rece iv ing  d iv idend  th rough  ECS shareho lde rs  are  requested 
to  op t fo r th is  m ode. The dec la red  d iv idend is usua lly  paid by the com pany w ith in  3  w ork ing  days.

SH ARE TRAN SFER SYSTEM:

Share Transfer R equests  are  received a t th e  reg istered office o f the C om pany 's  w e ll as d irec tly  a t R TAs office. R TA  does the 
verifica tion  and process ing  o f docum ents . In o rder to  com p ly  w ith  the  requ irem ent o f SEBI c ircu la r Nos. S M D /P O LIC Y /C IR -10/02 
dated M ay 7, 2002 to  e ffec t tra ns fe r o f shares  w ith in  one m onth, the RTA has been au tho rised  to  p rocess, approve  and e ffect transfer 
o f shares on beha lf o f th e  C om pany at fo rtn igh tly  in terva ls. The share  ce rtifica tes  du ly  endo rsed  fo r tra ns fe r are returned to  
shareho lde rs  w ith in  s tipu la ted  tim e  o f 30 days.

TRAN SFER UNDER PH YSICA L AND DEMAT MODE:
M/s. SH AR EX D Y N A M IC  [ IN D IA  ] PR IV A TE  LIM ITED  
[ U nit : BH A G E R IA  D YE C H EM  LIM ITE D  ]
U nit N o . l,  Lu thra Ind. P rem ises, A ndhe ri Kurla  Road,
Safed Pool, Andheri (East), M U M BAI - 400 072.
Tel: 022 2851 5606 /  2851 5644 
Em ail: sharex ind ia@ vsn l.com

COMPLIANCE O FFICER:
Mr. Am it Pareek

ADD RESS FOR CORRESPO NDEN CE:
BH A G E R IA  D Y E -C H E M  LIM ITED
A-101, V irw an i Ind. Estate, W este rn  Express H ighw ay,
G oregaon [East], M um bai -  400 063.
E-m ail : in fo@ bhageriag roup .com  
Te lephone No. 40436666

LISTING:
The Bom bay S tock Exchange L im iied , M um bai.

STO CK  CODE OF THE COMPANY:
The Bom bay S tock E xchange Lim ited , M um bai 
Scrip  Nam e : BH A G E R IA  D Y E -C H E M  LIM ITED  
Scrip  C ode : 530803.
E lectron ic  M ode : IN E354C 01019.

DEPOSITORY CONNECTIVITY: N S D L and C D SL.

ISIN NO. FOR THE COMPANY’S  SECU RITY: IN E354C 01019.

DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

As on M arch 31, 2011, 31 ,14 ,049  Shares  representing  89 .93%  of to ta l Equ ity  Shares  w e re  he ld  in dem ateria lised fo rm  w ith NSDL 
and CDSL.

mailto:sharexindia@vsnl.com
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M em ber can hold shares in e lec tron ic  fo rm s and trade the sam e in Depository System . H ow ever, they  m ay hold the sam e in physical 
fo rm  also.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

The last th ree  Annua l G enera l M eetings  w ere  held as under:

F inancia l Year Date Tim e V enue

3 1 .03 .20 08 2 3 .08 .20 08 11 A.M. D. G. K he tan In te rna tiona l School, 
K rishna R ea lities ,B eh ind  S unde r Nagar, 

O ff. S. V. R oad & L ink Road, 
M alad [W est], M um bai 400 064.

31 .03 .2009 29 .08 ,20 09 11 A.M. Lalit R estaurant Hall, G oregaon [W ], M um bai - 400 062.
31 .03 .20 10 14 .08 .2010 11 A.M . ....... D O — -

All the m atte rs  as set ou t in the respective  notices w ere passed by the Shareho lders. N o specia l reso lu tion  w as required to  be
pu l th rough postal ba llo t last year.

D ISCLO SU RES;

1. There w ere no transactions  o f m ateria l na ture o the r than reported under “R ela ted Party D isc losu res ” tha t have been entered
into by the com pany w ith  the  prom oters, d irectors , th e ir re latives and the m anagem ent and in any  com pany in w hich they are
in terested, th a t m ay have po ten tia l con flic t w ith  the in te rest of the com pany.

2. D eta ils  on the use o f p roceeds from  pub lic  issues, right issues, p re ferentia l issues etc.

D uring the curren t financia l yea r com pany has received Rs. 787.50 lacs fo r a llo tm en t o f p re fe ren tia l w arran t .(A llo tm ent is pend ing
till the date o f board m eeting).

D eta ils  o f non-com pliances, pena lties etc. im posed on the C om pany by SEBI o r S tock E xchange o r any other statu tory au thority  
on any m atte r re la ted to  cap ita l m arket, during the last th ree  years:

The C om pany has com p lied  w ith  the requ irem ents of the S tock Exchange, SEBI, and o the r S ta tu to ry  Authorities on all m atters
re la ting to C ap ita l M arke ts  du ring  the last th ree years.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

1. Q uarterly  resu lts a re  pub lished in p rom inen t da ily  new spapers viz., B us iness S tandard  & Lakshadeep.

2 . All item s required to be covered in the M anagem ent D iscuss ion and Ana lysis  have been inc luded in the M anagem ent D iscussion
and Ana lysis  as a ttached to  th is  R eport.

3. The C om pany has its ow n w ebsite  and all the v ita l in form ation re lating to  th e  C om pany and its p roducts  are d isp layed on the
w eb site. A ddress o f the w ebsite  is w w w .bhage riag roup .com .

STO CK PRICE DATA ; [TAKEN  FR O M  BSE SITE],
S tock M arke t price da ta fo r the year

M onth

C om pany 's  Share

H igh (Rs.) Low  (Rs.)

April, 2010 27.65 22.75
May, 2010 33 .50 24 ,80
June, 2010 33 .00 30.05
July, 2010 43 .45 26 .80
August, 2010 58.15 36.90
Sept., 2010 41 .75 35.20
O ctober, 2010 43 .65 35.50
Nov., 2010 45 .80 32 .00
D ec., 2010 36.35 27 .70
January, 2011 35 .70 26 .70
Feb., 2011 32 ,75 25 .35
March, 2011 40 .80 25 .20

http://www.bhageriagroup.com


SHAREHOLDING PATTERN A S ON MARCH 31, 2011:

C atego ry No. O f shares held % of shareho ld ing

P rom ote rs 17,99,557 51 .97
Private B od ies C orpora te 1,03,886 3 .00
Indian Public 13,78,361 39.81
N R I/O C B s 1,80,946 5.22
Total 34 ,62,750 100.00

DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING A S  ON MARCH 31, 2011:

No. o f Equ ity  S hares  held No. o f S hareholders No. o f S hares  held % o f Equity C apita l

U pto 500 2692 39 06 00 11.28
500-1000 224 194818 5.63
1001-2000 92 152872 4.41
2001 -3000 44 116952 3.38
3001 -4000 21 7 3 13 7 2.11
4001 -5000 20 9 4 20 7 2.72
5001 -10000 14 97625 2.82
10001 & above 32 2 3 42 539 67.65

Total 3139 34 ,62 ,75 0 100.00

PLANT LOCATIONS:
P lo t No. 6310, IV Phase, G ID C  Industria l Estate, Vap i - 396 195.
COM PLIANCE:
A certifica te  has been ob ta ined from  the  S ta tu to ry  A ud ito rs  o f the C om pany regard ing  com p liance  o f cond itions  o f Corporate 
G overnance and is a ttached to  th is  report.

R eg istered O ffice  :
A /101, V irw an i Industria l Estate, 
W . E. H ighway,
G oregaon [ E ast ],
M um bai - 400 063.
M ay 21st, 2011

For and on beha lf o f the Board 
F o r B H A G E R IA  D YE-C H EM  LIM ITED

Suresh Bhageria
C ha irm an



CEO  / CFO  CERTIFICATION:

T he Board o f D irecto rs  
B hageria  D ye C hem  Lim ited,
M um bai

Re: Financial Statements for the year 2010-11 -  Ceflificalion by CEO

I, Suresh B hageria , C ha irm an o f B hage ria  D ye C hem  Ltd., hereby certify  that:

(a) I have rev iew ed F inancia l S ta tem en ts  and the  C ash F low  S ta tem ent fo r the  finan c ia l y e a r ended  M arch 31,2011 and to  the 
best o f my know ledge and belie f:

i. these s ta tem ents  do not con ta in  any m a te ria lly  un true  s ta tem ent o r om it any  m ateria l fa c t o r con ta in  s ta tem ents  tha t m ight 
be  m is lead ing.

ii. these s ta te m e n ts  to ge the r p re se n t a  tru e  and fa ir v iew  o f th e  C om pany ’s a ffa irs  and are  in com p liance  w ith  existing 
accoun ting  s tandards, ap p lica b le  law s and regulations.

(b) T here  are, to  the best o f m y know ledge and be lie f, no transactions  en tered in to  by  the  C om pan y  du ring  the  period , w hich are 
fraudu lent, illegal o r v io la tive  o f the  C om pany ’s code o f conduct.

(c) I am  respons ib le  fo r es ta b lish ing  and m a in ta in ing  in te rna l contro ls  fo r finan c ia l reporting  and  th a t I have eva lua ted  the 
effec tiveness  o f the  in te rna l con tro l sys tem s o f th e  C om pany perta in ing  to  finan c ia l reporting  and I have  d isc losed to  the  aud ito rs  
and the A ud it C om m ittee , de fic ienc ies  in the  design  o r opera tion  o f in te rna l con tro ls , if any, o f w h ich  1 am  aw are and the  steps 
I have taken o r p ro po se  to  ta ke  to  rectify  th ese  de fic ienc ies.

(d) I have  ind ica ted  to  the  A ud ito rs  an d  the  A ud it C om m ittee  that;

i. the re  have  been no s ign ifican t changes  in in te rna l contro l o ve r financia l reporting  du ring  th e  year;

ii. there  have been no s ign ifican t changes in accoun ting  po lic ies  du ring  th e  year; and

ill. the re  have been no instances o f s ign ifican t fra ud  o f w h ich  I have becom e aw are  and the  in vo lvem ent the re in , if any, o f
the m anagem en t o r an em p loyee  having  a s ign ifican t ro le in the  C om pany ’s  in te rna l con tro l sys tem  ove r financia l reporting.

Suresh Bhageria 
Chairman 

Place; Mumbai 
Date: May 21st, 2011



AUDITORS’ CERTIFICA TE

lb
The M em bers,
BH AG ERIA  D Y E -C H E M  LIM ITED ,

W e have exam ined  fhe com p liance  o f cond itions  o f C orpora te  G overnance by B H A G E R IA  D Y E -C H E M  LIM ITED , fo r th e  year ended 
on M arch 31, 2011, as s tipu la ted  in c lause  49 o f the  Listing A greem ent o f the  sa id  C om pany w ith  S to ck  Exchange(s).

The com p liance o f cond itions  o f C orpora te  G overnance is the responsib ility  o t th e  m anagem en t. O u r exam ination  w as lim ited to  
-procedures and im p lem enta tion  thereo f, adop ted  by  the  C om pany fo r ensuring  the  com p lia nce  o f th e  cond itions  o f the C orporate 
G overnance. It is ne ithe r an au d it no r an express ion  o f op in ion on th e  financia l s ta tem ents  o f the  C om pany.

In ou r op in ion  and to  th e  be s t o f our in fo rm ation  and acco rd ing  to  the  exp lana tions  g ive n  to  us, w e  ce rtify  th a t th e  Com pany has 
com p lied  w ith  the cond itions  o f C orp ora te  G overnance as s tipu la ted in c lause  49  o f th e  L isting  Agreem ent.

W e fu rthe r s ta te  th a t such com p lia nce  is ne ith e r an assurance as  to  fhe fu tu re  v iab ility  o f th e  C om pany  nor the  e ffic iency or 
e ffec tiveness  w ith  w h ich  the  m a nagem en t has conducted  th e  affa irs  o f the  C om pany.

FOR SARDA & PAREEK
C hartered Accountants 

FRN 109262 W

Gaurav Sarda
P artne r 

M. No. 110208

Mumbai.
May 21st, 2011



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BUSIN ESS OVERVIEW:
The m ain bus iness  o f th e  C om pany  is m anu fac turing  and sale o f C hem ica ls, Dyes, D yes In te rm ed ia tes  required fo r Dye 
m anu facture rs. The com p an y  is a lso  engaged in m erchan t export o f re la ted items.

OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, R ISK S, CO NCERNS AND OUTLOOK:
The yea r under rev iew  expe rienced  a g loba l s low  dow n in econom ic grow th, w h ich  had its im pact in Ind ia  to o  .The sale o t C hem icals 
is decreased by 9.45% .

The genera l ou tlook  w ith  respect to  th is  Industry  in India is o f caution  under im m ense com petitive  pressure . H ow ever the in trinsic 
s treng th  o f you r com pany  has he lped us to  e ffec tive ly  overcome such p ressure  and the sa les the re fo re  shou ld  reg is te r a  m odest
bu t de fin ite  grow th in th e  yea rs  to  com e.

EXPO RTS:
The m ain th rus t o f the C om pan y  is on  export, w hich constitu te  around 52 .06%  o f to ta l sa les  o f the  C om pany. The C om pany is 
‘‘R ecognized Export H ouse” .

The C om pany is fa s t conso lida tin g  its  resources  to  bu ild  a  m arke t presence in the  in te rna tiona l arena . T h e  resu lts  a re  reflected
in an exponentia l g row th  rate in the  last tw o  years  as a lso  continu ing  in fhe cu rren t year.

PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY:
The cha llenges desc ribed  above  d id res tric t th e  sa les grow th to  a m odest rate, resulting in ne t p ro fit o f Rs. 9029806 /- During the 
cu rren t financia l year. T h e  C om pany  is w ork ing  tow ards  im provem ent in its w ork ing  and p ro fitab ility .

HUMAN RESO U RCES:
D eve lopm ent o f sk ills  and upda ting  o f know ledge are  essentia l fo r continues grow th o f any o rgan iza tion . Y ou r C om pany considers 
hum an resources as a key  asset. T here fo re , your C om pany not on ly  im plem ented m any in house  tra in ing  p rogram s but a lso sent 
se lected em ployees to  su itab le  ou ts ide  program s to  keep them  abreast o f the la tes t de ve lop m e nts  in the  industry  and econom y.

To estab lish  d irec t link be tw een perfo rm ance  and rew ard, you r C om pany has been s tead ily  increas ing  the  w e igh t age o f actual 
pe rfo rm ance in rem unera tion  packages. The C om pany has, under its em p loym en t 25  o ffice rs  and w orkm en.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM S AND THEIR ADEQUACY:
In ternal C on tro l S ystem s are  des igned  to  ensu re  th e  re liab ility  o f financ ia l and o th e r record  and acco un tab ility  of executive  action 
to the m anagem ent’s au tho risa tion . The S ta tu to ry  Aud ito rs  have eva lua ted the  sys tem  o f in te rna l con tro ls  o f th e  C om pany and have 
reported tha t the sam e are  adequate  and com m ensu ra te  w ith  the  s ize o f the C om pany and na ture  o f its business.

The in terna l contro l sys tem s are  rev iew ed by  the fop M anagem ent and  by  the A ud it C om m ittee  of the  B oa rd  and  prope r fo llow  up 
action is ensured w he reve r required.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:
The h igh ligh ts  o f the  finan c ia l pe rfo rm ance  o f the C om pany fo r fhe yea r under rev iew  are  as under:
a. The N et P rofit has increased  from  Rs. 57 .48 lacs to  ne t pro fit o f Rs. 90 .30 lacs.
b. The C om pany spen t R s .135.25 lacs on C ap ita l Expenditure du ring the year.
c. The Investm en t in W ork ing  C ap ita l w as Rs. 2593 .90  lacs.
d. The Term Borrow ings increased by Rs. 14.32 lacs.
e. Y ou r com pany is paying d iv idend  con tinuous ly  s ince 1993-94.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT;
S ta tem ent in the M a nagem en t D iscuss ion  and A na lys is  describ ing  the C om pany ’s ob jectives, expecta tions , es tim ates  o r pred ic tions 
m ay be fonvard  look ing  w ith in  th e  m ean ing o f app licab le  securities laws and regula tions. A c tua l resu lts  m ay d iffe r m ateria lly  from
those expressed in the  s ta tem ent. Im portan t facto rs  th a t could in fluence the  C om pany ’s opera tions  inc lude  g loba l and dom estic
supp ly  and dem and cond itions  a ffecting  se lling  prices o f fin ished goods, input ava ilab ility  and p rices, changes in G overnm ent 
regula tions, tax  laws, econom ic  deve lopm ents  w ith in  fhe coun try  and o the r inc iden ta l fac to rs . The C om pany  assum es no responsib ility  
to  pub lic ly  am end, m od ify  o r rev ise  any fo rw a rd -look ing  s tatem ents, on the  basis, o f any subsequen t deve lopm ents , events  o r 
in fo rm ation .

R eg istered O ffice :

/V101, V irw an i Industria l Estate, 
W , E. H ighway,
G oregaon [East],
M um bai - 400 063.
M ay 21 st, 2011

For and pn beha lf o f the Board 

For BHAGERIA DYE-CHEM LIMITED

Suresh Bhageria 
Chairman



AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the M em bers o f B H A G E R IA  DYE C H E M  LIM ITED

1. W e have aud ited  the  a ttached B a lance S he e t o f B H A G E R IA  D YE-C H EM  LIM ITED , (the “C om pany” ) as  a t 31 s t M arch 2011, 
P rofit & Loss A ccou n t and the C ash F low  s ta tem ent fo r the yea r ended on th a t da te  annexed  there to , (he re ina fte r co llective ly  
referred to  as iin a n c ia l s ta tem ents").These  financia l s ta tem ents are the  respons ib ility  o f the  C om pany ’s m anagem ent. O ur 
respons ib ility  is to  express  an op in ion  on these  financia l s ta tem ents  based on ou r audit.

2 . W e have conduc ted  o u r au d it in accordance w ith  aud iting  standards gene ra lly  accep ted  in India . T h ose  standards require tha t 
w e p lan and perfo rm  th e  au d it to  ob ta in  reasonab le  assurance abou t w he the r the  finan c ia l s ta tem ents  are  free  o f m ateria l 
m issta tem ent. An au d it invo lves  exam in ing , on a test basis, ev idence supporting  the  am ou nts  and  d isc losures  in fhe financial 
s ta tem ents. A n aud it a lso  includes assess ing  the  accoun ting  princ ip les  used and s ign ifican t es tim a tes  m ade by  m anagem ent, 
as well as eva lua ting  the  overa ll financ ia l s ta tem ent presenta tion. W e be lieve  th a t ou r au d it p rov ides  a reasonab le  basis fo r 
ou r op in ion.

3. As required by the C om pan ies  (A ud ito r’s R eport) O rder 2003 (the “order” )issued by  the  C en tra l G overnm en t o f India in term s 
o f sub-section  (4A) o f section  227 o f fhe C om pan ies Act, 1956 (The “A c t”) ,we enc lose  in the annexu re , a s ta tem ent on the 
m atte rs  specified in pa rag raphs 4 and 5 o f the said order.

4. Fu rthe r to ou r com m en ts  in the A nnexure  re fe rred  to  above, w e report that;

(i) we have ob ta ined all th e  in fo rm ation  and explana tions, w hich to th e  be s t o f o u r know ledge  and be lie f w ere necessary fo r 
the purposes o f o u r audit:

(ii) in ou r op in ion , p ro pe r books as  required by law  have been kept by th e  com pany  so  fa r as  appears  from  ou r exam ination
of those books;

(iii) the  financia l s ta tem ents  dea lt w ith  by th is  report are in ag reem ent w ith  th e  books  o f account;

(iv) in ou r op in ion . F inancia l S ta tem en ts  dea lt w ith  by th is  report, com p ly  w ith  th e  m anda to ry  accoun ting  s tandards referred 
to in sub-sec tion  (3C ) o f section  211 o f the C om pan ies Act, 1956;

(v) on the bas is  o f w ritten  rep resen ta tions  rece ived from  the  directors , w e report tha t none o f the  d irec tors  is d isqualified as 
on 31 s t M arch 2011 , from  be ing  appo in ted  as  a d irec to r in te rm s o f c lause  (g) o f sub-sec tion  (1) o f section 274 o f the 
Act;

(vi) In ou r op in ion  and to  the  best o f ou r in fo rm ation  and accord ing  to  th e  exp lana tions  g iven to  us, th e  said accounts read 
together w ith  the s ign ifican t accoun ting  po lic ies and notes thereon, g ive  the  in fo rm ation  requ ired  by  the Act, in the m anner 
so required and presen t a true  and fa ir v iew  in conform ity  w ith  the accoun ting  p rinc ip les  gene ra lly  accepted in India:

(a) in case o f the B a lance Sheet, o f the s ta te o f a ffa irs  o f the C om pany as a t 3 1 s t M arch 2011;

(b) in case o f th e  P rofit and Loss Account, o f the Profit o f the com pany fo r the  y e a r ended on tha t date; and

(c) in case o f the C ash F low  S ta tem ent, of the cash flow s fo r the  yea r ended on  th a t da te.

For SARDA & PAREEK.
C hartered A ccountants  
FR No. 109262 W

GAURAV SARDA
P artne r
M em bersh ip  No. 110208

PLAC E : M U M BAI 
D ATE : M ay 21st, 2011



ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPO RT
(R e fe rred  to  in P aragraph 3 o f ou r report o f even  date)

1. In respect o f fixed asse ts ;

a. The C om pany has m a in ta ined  com pute rized  records show ing particu la rs  includ ing qu an tita tive  de ta ils  &  s itua tion  o f fixed assets; 
how ever th e  sam e is no t updated.

b. As expla ined to  us, the fixed  asse ts  have been phys ica lly  verified by the m anagem en t du ring  the  yea r in accordance w ith a 
program  o f ve rifica tion , w h ich  in o u r op in ion  is reasonable , having regard to  the  s ize o f the  com pany  and  na ture  o f its  assets. 
No m ateria l d isc repanc ies  w e re  no ticed on such verifica tion.

c. In ou r op in ion , the  com p an y  has not d isposed  o ff substan tia l pa rt o f fixed  asse ts  du ring  the  year, w h ich  has bearing on the 
go ing concern  assum ption .

2. In respect o f its  invento ries :

a. The m anagem ent, du ring  th e  ye a r unde r review , has conducted phys ica l ve rifica tion  o f inven to ry  a t reasonab le  in te rva ls  except 
m ateria ls  ly ing w ith  th ird  pa rties , w he re  confirm a tions  are  ob ta ined. T h e  frequency o f such ve rifica tio n  is reasonab le  in relation 
to  th e  s ize o f th e  com pany, na ture  o f its business and nature o f inventory.

b. In ou r op in ion  and acco rd ing  to  in fo rm ation  and explana tion g iven to  us, fhe  p rocedu res  o f phys ica l ve rifica tion  o f inventory 
fo llow ed by the  m anagem en t are  reasonab le  and adequate  in re lation to  the  s ize  o f com pany  and na ture  o f its business.

c. T h e  C om pany is m a in ta in ing  p ro pe r records o f invento ry  as  required in the  norm al course  o f business. Th e re  w as no material 
d iscrepanc ies  no ticed on phys ica l ve rifica tion  as com pared to  book records.

3. In respect o f loans, secu red  o r unsecured, g ran ted o r taken  by the  com pany to / from  com pan ies , firm s  o r o the r parties covered 
in the  reg is te r m a in ta ined  un de r section  301 o f the  com pan ies  Act, 1956:

a. The C om pany has not g ran ted  any  loans, secured o r unsecured to  C om pan ies, firm s o r o the r pa rtie s  covered in the reg is ter
m a in ta ined under section  301 o f the  Act; and hence c lause (b) ,(c) and (d) a re  no t app licab le .

b. The C om pany has no t taken  any  loans secured o r unsecured from  C om pan ies, firm s  o r o the r pa rties  cove red  in the reg is ter
m a in ta ined under section  301 o f the C om pan ies  Act, 1956. A ccord ing ly  c lause 4(111) (f) to  (g) o f the  sa id  o rder is no t applicab le.

4 . In respect o f in te rna l contro l:

a. In ou r op in ion  and acco rd ing  to  the  in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions g iven to  us, the re  is  adequa te  in te rna l contro l system
com m ensu ra te  w ith  the  s ize  o f the  com pany and the nature o f its business w ith  regard  to  pu rchases o f inven to ry  and fixed 
asse ts  and fo r sa le  o f goods and se rv ices. W e have no t noted any  continu ing  fa ilu re  to  co rrec t m a jo r w eaknesses in the in ternal 
con tro ls .

5. In respect o f transaction  cove red  unde r S ection  301 o f the com pan ies  Act, 1956:

a. In ou r op in ion , accord ing  to  the  in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions  g iven to  us, th e  tra nsa ction s  m ade in pu rsuance  o f contracts 
o r a rrangem ents  th a t needed to  be en te red  in to the  reg is te r m ain ta ined unde r S ection  301 o f the  C om pan ies  A ct 1956 have 
been so entered.

b. In ou r op in ion , acco rd ing  to the  in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions  g iven to  us, tra nsa ction s  m ade in pu rsuance  o f contracts  o r 
a rrangem ents  en te red  in to th e  reg is te r m a in ta ined unde r section 301 o f th e  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 and exceed ing the  va lue 
of Rs. 5 lacs  in respect o f any  pa rty  du ring  the year have been m ade a t p rice  w h ich  are  reasonab le  hav ing  regards to  p reva iling 
m arke t price a t the  re levan t tim e.

6. In ou r op in ion & acco rd ing  to  th e  in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions  g iven to  us, the  com p an y  has no t acce p te d  deposits  from  public 
under the p rovis ion  o f section  58A  and 58A A  o r any o the r re levant p rovis ion  o f the  Act.

7. In ou r op in ion , the com p an y  has in -house in terna l aud it system  com m ensu ra te  w ith  its  s ize  and na ture  o f business.

8. The C en tra l G overnm en t has no t p rescribed m a in tenance o f cost records unde r c lause  (d) o f sub-sec tion  (1) o f section 209 
of the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956 fo r the  na ture o f industry  in w hich th e  C om pany is do ing business.

9. In respect o f S ta tu to ry  Dues:

a. A ccord ing  to the records  o f the com pany, und ispu ted  s ta tu to ry  dues includ ing  Incom e Tax, S a les  Tax, W ea lth  Tax, Serv ice Tax,
C ustom  D uty, C ess and any o the r s ta tu to ry  dues have been genera lly  regu la rly  deposited  w ith  th e  appropria te  au thorities.



A ccord ing  to  the  in fo rm ation  and exp lana tion  g iven to  us, no und ispu ted am ounts  pa ya b le  in respect o f the  aforesaid dues 
w ere ou ts tand ing  as a t 31 s t M arch 2011 , fo r a  period o f m ore than s ix  m onths from  th e  da te  o f becom ing payable.

T he D isputed  s ta tu to ry  D ues aggrega ting  to  R s .18.92 Lacs, tha t have no t been deposited  on  a cco un t o f m a tte rs  pend ing before 
appropria te  au tho rities  are  as under:

Sr. No Nam e o f S ta tue N ature o f Dues Forum  w here  d ispute  P ending A m oun t (IN Lacs)

1. Incom e Tax In terest on Incom e Tax Incom e Tax 18.9?

10. T h ere  are  no accum u la ted  losses o f the  C om pany a t the  end o f the financia l year.

11. Based on o u r au d it p ro ce du re s  and acco rd ing  to  the  in form ation and exp lana tion  g iven to  us, w e are  o f th e  op in ion tha t the
com pany has no t de fau lted  in repaym ent o f dues to  financia l institu tions, banks  o r de ben tu re  ho lders.

12. In ou r op in ion and acco rd ing  to  the  in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions g iven to  us, no  loans o r advances  have  been granted by 
the  com pany on the  basis  o f secu rity  by w ay of p ledge o f shares, debentu res  and o the r securities

13. In o u r op in ion , the com pany  is no t a C h it fu nd  o r a  n idh i/ m utua l bene fit fund/socie ty . T h ere fore , c lause  4 (X iii) o f the C om panies 
o rder 2003  is no t app licab le  to  th e  com pany.

14. In ou r op in ion  and acco rd ing  to  the  in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions g iven to  us, the  C om pany  is dea ling  o r trad ing  in shares,
securities, deben tu res  and o the r investm ents.

15. In ou r op in ion and acco rd ing  to  the  in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions  given to  us, the  com pany  has no t g iven any guarantee for 
loans taken by others  from  bank o r financia l institu tions.

16. In ou r op in ion and acco rd ing  to  th e  in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions g iven to  us, no new  te rm  loan has been taken by the com pany 
du ring  the year. H ow ever the  te rm  loan taken in the  previous years has been app lied  fo r the  pu rpose  fo r w h ich  they  were 
ob ta ined .

17. O n the  basis  o f an  overa ll exam ina tion  o f fhe ba lance shee t o f th e  com pany, in o u r op in ion  and acco rd ing  to  fhe in form ation 
and exp lana tion  g iven to  us, w e report tha t short te rm  funds have not been utilized  fo r long te rm  investm ents.

18. D uring the year, th e  com p an y  has rece ived  an app lica tion  m oney o f Rs. 787.50  Lacs, how ever no p re ferentia l a llo tm ent of 
shares w as  done to  pa rties  and com pan ies  covered in the reg is te r m a in ta ined un de r S ection  301 o f th e  com pan ies  Act, 1956.

19. In ou r op in ion  and acco rd ing  to  the  in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions g iven to  us, the  C om pany  has no t issued any  debentures 
during th e  yea r unde r review.

20 . The C om pany did no t ra ise m oney th rough public  issues during th e  yea r unde r review.

21 . A ccord ing  to  the in fo rm ation  and exp lana tions  g iven to  us & to  the  be st o f our know ledge  o r  be lie f, no m ateria l fraud on or 
by the C om pany has been no ticed o r reported  during  the course o f ou r aud it

For SARDA & PAREEK.
C H A R TE R E D  AC C O U N TA N TS
FRNo, 109262 W

GAURAV SARDA
P artner
M em bersh ip  No. 110208

PLAC E : M U M BAI
D ATE : M ay 21st, 2011



BALANCE SH EET AS AT 31 ST  MARCH, 2011

SCH ED U LE

II.

SO U RCES OF FUNDS 
SHAREHOLDER’S FUNDS

SH ARE C APITAL
App lication M oney for C onvertab le  W arrants 
(Pending For A llotm ent)
RESER VES & S U R PLU S

LOAN FUNDS
SEC U RED  LO ANS 
U NSEC U R ED  LO ANS

DEFERRED  TAX LIABILITIES  
TOTAL

APPLICATION OF FUNDS 
FIXED A SSETS

G RO SS BLO C K 
LESS ; DEPR EC IATIO N  
N ET BLO C K

AS AT 
31st MARCH, 2011
Rs.

34627500
78750000

64984924

124935351

125468664
75780027
49688637

Rs.

178362424

124935351

5780847
309078623

A S  AT 
31st M AR C H. 2010 

Rs. Rs.

34627500

60800611 95428111

111341428
111341428

3271639

127850524
86252594
41597930

210041179

CURRENT A SSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
IN V E N TO R IE S  E
SU N D R Y DEBTO RS F
CASH & BAN K BALA N C E G
LO ANS & AD V A N C E S  H

51532194
236603946

17027486
45645199

350808825

35184476
185383490

27956804
68328244

316853015

LE S S  : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS I
C U R R E N T LIAB ILIT IES  86573344
P R O V IS IO N S  4845495

NET CURRENT A S SET S  91418839

TOTAL

The schedules referred to  above fo rm  an in tegral part of Balance Sheet 
Significant Accounting Policies &
Notes To The Accounts R

259389986

309078623

143548273
4861493

148409766
168443249

210041179

A s per our report attached 
FOR SARDA & PA REEK  
Chartered accountants 
FRN 109262 W

Gaurav Sarda 
Partner
(Membership No. 110208)

PLA CE : Mumbai 
DATE : May 21st, 2011

For and on behalf of the board

Suresh Bhageria 
Chaiman

Vinod Bhageria 
Managing Director

O.P. BUBNA 
Director



PROFIT & LO SS  ACCOUNT FOR THE YEA R ENDED 31 S T  MARCH, 2011

INCOME
S A LE S
IN C R EASE /  (D E C R E A S E ) IN S TO C K

EXPENDITURE
M A T E R IA L C O N S U M E D
P A Y M E N T & B E N EFITS  T O  EM P LO Y E E S
M AN U FAC TU R IN G  EXPEN SES
A D M IN IS T R A T IV E  EX P E N S E S
S ELLIN G  & D ISTR IB U T IO N  E X P E N S E S
FIN AN C E C H AR G ES
D E P R E C IA T IO N

TOTAL

TOTAL

PROFIT /(LOSS) BEFORETAXATION
P R O V IS IO N  FOR

- C U R R E N T TAX
- D EFER R ED  TA X
- TA X  A D JU S TM E N T O F  E A R LIER  Y E A R

PROFIT /(LOSS) A FTER TAXATION

E X TR A O R D IN A R Y  ITEM S
PR O FIT /(L O S S ) B R O U G H T FO R W A R D
FR O M  P R EVIO U S Y E A R

PROFIT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATION

APPROPRIATION :
TR A N S FE R  T O  G E N E R A L R E S E R V E  
TR AN SFER  TO  C A P ITA L R E S E R V E  
P R O P O S E D  D IV ID E N D
C O R PO R ATE TA X  O N  P R O P O S E D  D IV ID EN D  
B ALA N C E C AR R IED  O V E R  TO  B A LA N C E  S H E E T

BASIC EARNING PER SH ARE OF Rs.'10/= EACH.

D ILU TED  EAR N IN G  PER S H A R E  O F Rs. 10/= EACH.

SCH ED U LE

J
K

L
M
N
O
P
Q
D

FOR THE YEAR  
ENDED 31.03.2011 

Rs.

617686450
11020806

1.44

FO R TH E YEAR 
EN D ED  31.03.20010 

Rs.

564350447
7387753

628707256

500060796
10586747
37551836

9300760
30787083

9627691
6823774

604738687

23968569

4761000
2509208
7668553

9029808

497450

9527258

500000

4155300
690195

4181763

2.61

5 7 ,7 3 8 2 0 0

462164332
9122958

30113254
9878087

30689293
12395769

7274508

561638202

10099998

1600000
2752268

5747730

5726661

111213

11585604

500000
5726661
4155300

706193
497450

1.66
1.66

The schedu les  re fe rred  to  above fo rm  an in teg ra l pa rt o f Balance Sheet 
Significant Accounting Policies &
Notes To The Accounts R

As per our report attached 
FOR SARDA & PA REEK  
Chartered accountants 
FRN 109262 W

Gaurav Sarda 
Partner
(Membership No. 110208)

P LA C E ; Mumbai 
DATE ; May 21st, 2011

For and on behalf of the board

Suresh Bhageria 
Chaiman

Vinod Bhageria 
Managing Director

O.P. BUBNA 
Director



S C H E D U L E S  A N N EXED  TO  & FORM ING P A R T O F T H E  B A LA N C E  S H E E T  A S  A T  31 St M ARCH, 2011 AND PRO FIT  
AND L O S S  A C C O U N T FO R  TH E  Y E A R  EN D ED  ON TH A T D A TE :

SCH ED U LE ‘A ’

SHARE CAPITAL
A uthorised ;
80 ,00 ,000 (80 ,00 ,000) E qu ity  Shares  o f Rs. 10/- each

Issued, S ubscribed & pa id  up 
34 ,62 ,750 (34 ,62 ,750) equ ity  shares  
of Rs. 10/- each fu ily  pa id  up in cash.

AS AT 31.03.2011 
Rs.

80 00 000 0

3 4 62 750 0

34627500

A S AT 31.03.2010 
Rs.

80000000

34627500

34627500

SCH ED U LE 'B ’

R ESER V E S  & SU RPLU S

C ap ita l R eserve 

As pe r last ba lance shee t 

Add: T ransfer fro m  P & L a/c. 

Share  P rem ium  A ccou n t 

G enera l R eserve 

As pe r last ba lance shee t 

Add: T ransfer fro m  P & L a/c. 

P rofit & Loss A ccoun t

8142161

33 000000

500000

ii)

iii)
iv )

8142161

19161000

3350 000 0

4 1 8 1 7 6 3

64984924

1616592

15373759

10 79 450 00

SCH ED U LE ‘C ’

SECU RED  LOANS

TER M  LO AN  FR O M  BAN KS

(payable w ith in  12 m onths  Rs. 6 ,98 ,328  /-(P .Y . Rs. 1 ,83,801/-)

(fu lly  secu red  by hypo theca tion  o f car)

W O R KIN G  C A P ITA L LO AN  FR O M  BAN KS

a) Packing C red it

b) Bill D iscounting 

Secured by :

i) D em and P rom isary  N ote  by the  C om pany & against

ag reem en t of hypo theca tion  o f goods covered under Bills.

D em and P rom isary N ote  by the  C om pany, cash cred it 

ag reem en t and aga inst hypo th ica tion  o f s tocks o f raw

m ateria l, fin ished  goods, s to res  & spares, fixed  deposit rece ip ts  and Book debts. 

F irst charg e  on the F ixed A sse ts  o f the  com pany P resen t & Future.

Persona l G ua ran tee  o f som e o f fhe  D irectors  o f the company. _______

24 15 500

5726661

32 50 000 0

50 0000

8142161

19161000

33000000

497450

60800611

183801

14812248

96345379

124935351 111341428



SCHED U LE ‘D’ : RXED A S S E T S (R upees)

PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

Rate Of 
Dep.

Cost Up To 
31.03.2010

Cost Of 
Addition

Cost Of 
Deduction

Cost Up To 
31.03.2011

Up To 
31.03.2010

For The 
Year

Adjustment 
During The 

Year

Up To 
31.03.2011

As At 
31.03.2011

As At 
31.03.2010

Land
(Lease Hold) - 1,316,339 0 0 1,316,339 228,233 13,716 0 241,949 1,074,390 1,088,106

Residential
Building 5% 143,750 0 0 143,750 49,974 4,689 0 54,663 89,087 93,776

Godown 5% 605,855 0 0 605,855 243,952 18,095 0 262,047 343,808 361,903

Office
Building 5% 2,447,250 0 0 2,447,250 924,858 76,120 0 1,000,978 1,446,272 1,522,392

Factory
Building 10% 7,098,379 0 0 7,098,379 5,746,672 135,171 0 5,881,843 1,216,536 1,351,707

Safety
Equipments 13.91% 89,901 0 0 89,901 82,918 971 0 83,889 6,012 6,983

Plant & 
Machinary 15.33% 81,493,113 408,824 16,767,235 65,134,702 59,045,878 3,444,834 15,051,274 47,439,438 17,695,264 22,447,235

Lab
Equipments 15.33% 498,694 0 0 498,694 370,804 19,606 0 390,410 108,284 127,890

E.T.P 15.33% 21,069,034 13,116,042 0 34,185,076 10,149,473 1,718,039 0 11,867,512 22,317,564 10,919,561

Genrator 15.33% 52,380 0 0 52,380 41,460 1,674 0 43,134 9,246 10,920

Office
Equepments 15.33% 125,492 0 0 125,492 28,277 14,903 0 43,180 82,312 97,215

Furniture & 
Fixtures 18.1% 4,796,380 0 0 4,796,380 3,515,116 231,909 0 3,747,025 1,049,355 1,281,264

Vehicle 25.89% 6,539,895 3,900,346 3,039,837 7,400,404 4,499,499 1,044,614 2,245,067 3,299,046 4,101,358 2,040,396

Computer 40% 1,574,062 0 0 1,574,062 1,325,480 99,433 0 1,424,913 149,149 248,582

TOTAL 127,850,524 17,425,212 19,807,072 125,468,664 86,252,594 6,823,774 17,296,341 75,780,027 49,688,637 41,597,930

Previous Year 136,257,169 2,446,924 10,853,569 127,850,524 89,442,463 7,274,508 10,464,377 86,252,594 41,597,930 46,814,706

SCH ED U LE ‘E ’

Inventories (As Certified by Management)
R aw  M ateria l 
F in ished G oods 
W ork  in  P rogress 
S to res & Spares 
R etired Assets

A S AT 31.03.2011 A S AT 31.03.2010 
RS. Rs.

18418171
20 18 817 5

9 2 41 072
1968815
1715961

51532194

17132606
3204846

12399454
2058378

389192
35184476



SCH ED U LE ‘F ’

Sundry Debtors (Unsecured)
M ore than six M onths
I) cons idered doubtfu l
ii) cons idered good

O thers  cons ide red  good

A S AT 31.03.2011 
Rs.

3896
173148

23 64 269 02

A S AT 31.03.2010 
Rs.

3896
7947

185371648

236603946 185383490

SCH ED U LE ‘G’

Cash & Bank Balance
1) C ash in H and
2) Balance w ith  S chedu led  Bank 

I) in C urren t A ccoun t
ii) in F ixed D eposit

22 78 69

5 0 88 828
11710789

17027486

541819

11676899
15738087

27956804

SCH ED U LE ‘H’

LOANS & ADVANCES
A dvance recoverab le  in cash  o r in k ind  o r fo r va lue  to  be received 
C onsidered good
D eposit w ith  G ovt. & S em i G ovt. B od ies 
Advance Incom e Tax 
O the r Advances

63 03 346
22 07 875 6

6 6 3 4 4 2 6
10628672

45645200

4860712
22927062
25735077
14805393

68328244

SCH ED U LE ‘I’

CURREN T LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
A) C U R R E N T  L IA B IL IT IE S  

S undry  C red ito rs  
O the r L iab ilities  
P rov is ion  For Taxation 
U nc la im ed D iv idends

7053 467 7
8013031
6 9 10 059
1115578

86573345

122841998
1969165

17717680
1019430

143548273

B) P R O V IS IO N S
Proposed D iv idend 
Tax on P roposed D iv idend

4 1 5 5 3 0 0
69 01 95

4845495

91418840

4155300
706193

4861493

148409766



For the Year 
ended March 31, 2011 

Rs.
SCH ED U LE J ’

S A LE S
S a les
Less: Excise duty 
Export Incentive 
Trad ing Sales 
Jobw ork

426078466
31514814

[A]

39 45 636 52
16360596

20 27 909 24
2 5 17 352

616232524

For the Year 
ended M arch 31, 2010 

Rs.

35 76 842 07
24 06 652 5

[A]

333617682
20323549

207477379
2899605

564318215

Other Income;
Profit on Sale o f F ixed Assets  
M isce llaneous Incom e
In terest Incom e (TD S  Rs. 1 ,07,330/-, P .Y . Rs. 4 ,38 ,679 /-)

[B]
[A+B]

3 4 12 30
136846
975851

1453927

617686451

[B]

[A+B]

32232
2836440

2868672

567186887

SCHED U LE ‘K ’

INCREASE / (D ECR EA SE) IN STO CK
C los ing s tock  o f fin ished  & sem i fin ishe d  goods 
O pening s tock  o f fin ishe d  & sem i fin ishe d  goods

26 42 682 4
15406018

11020806

15406018
8018265

7387753

SCHEDU LE ‘L ’

MATERIAL CO ST
O pening S tock
Add : Purchase du ring  th e  year 
Less: C los ing  S tock 
O utside P rocessing  C harges 
Add: C ost o f T rad ing  Sales

17132606
303818136

18418171 302532571
7 5 3 4 9 4 7

189993278

500060796

10335221
26 17 279 42

17132606 254930557
7115731

200118044

462164332

SCH ED U LE ‘M’

PAYMENT & B EN EFITS TO EM PLO YEES
Salary, w ages & bonus 
C ontribu tion to P.F. & o the r funds 
w orkm en & s ta ff w e lfa re

8943931
12 47 395

395421

10586747

8498549
167995
456414

9122958



SCH ED U LE N’

Manufacturing Expenses
Pow er, Fuel, E lectric ity  & W a te r C harges
S to res & Spares  consum ed
E ffluent T rea tm ent E xpenses
Ice Expenses
R epair & M a in tenance
Insurance C harges

For the Year 
ended March 31, 2011 

Rs.

18 295262
7 5 2 3 8 6 4

6 4 59 53
9300761
1206372

57 96 24

For fhe Year 
ended M arch 31, 2010 

Rs.

15563886
2925695

697389
8516125
1554392

855767

37551836 30113254

SCH ED U LE ‘O’

Administrative Expenses
R em uneration to  D irectors  
P aym ent to  A ud ito rs  
Postage & Telegram  
C onveyance C harges 
Lega l & P rofessiona l C harges 
Te lephone Expenses 
Veh ic le  Expenses 
M isce llaneous Expenses 
Fore ign E xchange F luctuation

2 1 0 6 0 0 0
32 25 00
28 09 36
220621
99 17 85
58 20 26
6 5 35 84

4 2 5 4 5 2 8
(-11 12 19)

9300760

2106000
345500
464490
167060

1835128
860878
420812

3026856
651363

9878087

SCH ED U LE ‘P ’

Selling & Distribution Expenses.

C om m ission  & B rokerage 
Packing, Fo rw ard ing  &  T ransport 
Sales prom otion 
Trave lling  Expenses

1532247
26 56 703 4

1088674
1599127

30787083

1806479
25522456

1877755
1482604

30689294

SCH ED U LE ‘Q’

Finance Charges
Bank C harges 
In te rest on c a r loan 
In te rest pa id  to  bank

3 1 7 3 4 9 9
70 31 7

63 83 874

9627690

3875221
62460

11294528

15232209



SCH ED U LE -  R

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PO LICIES :

1. Basis Of Presentation
T he F inancia l S ta tem en ts  are  p repa red unde r the  h isto rica l cos t conven tion  on th e  basis  o f go ing  concern  and in accordance 
w ith  the  G enera lly  A ccep ted A ccou n ting  P rincip les in Ind ia (G AAP) and prov is ions  o f the  C om pan ies  Act, 1956. G enerally  
A ccep ted A ccoun ting  P rinc ip les  com prises  O F  m andato ry accounting s tandards  prescribed by the  C om pan ies (Accounting 
S tandards) Rules, 2006. The accoun ting  po lic ies have been cons is ten tly  fo llow ed  by the  com p an y  un less  otherv.Ise specifica lly  
s ta ted .

2. Use Of Estimates
The P repara tions  o f C om pan y 's  finan c ia l s ta tem ents  are in conform ity  w ith  Ind ian  G A AP, requ ires  th e  M anagem ent to  m ake 
es tim a tes  and assum ptions  th a t a ffec t the  reported ba lances o f asse ts  and liab ilities  and d isc lo su re s  re la ting to  contingent 
liab ilities  as  a t th e  da te  o f finan c ia l s ta tem ents  and am ounts  o f incom e and expenses du ring  th e  reported  period . Actua l results 
c ou ld  d iffe r from  th ese  es tim a tes  and the  d iffe rences be tw een actua l results an d  es tim a tes  a re  recogn ized  in the periods in 
w h ich  th e  resu lts  a re  know n / m ateria lize .

3. Revenue Recognition
a. R evenue is recogn ized w he n  it is  ea rned and no s ign ifican t unce rta in ty  ex is ts  as to  its  rea liza tion  o r co llection .
b. Sa les are  recogn ized  w hen  goods are  Invo iced on d ispatch  to  custom ers. S a les  are  ne t o ff exc ise  du ty  and  sa les tax.
c. Export incen tive /bene fits  a re  accoun ted on  accrual basis. C ustom s du ty  bene fits  in th e  fo rm  o f A dvahce  L icense entitlem ents 

on the  expo rt o t goods are recogn ized and added to  th e  cost o f im port.
4. Fixed Assets

a. F ixed Assets  a re  s ta ted  a t th e ir o rig ina l cost o f acqu is ition  /  insta lla tion  and includes p re -opera tiona l expenses.
b. C ap ita l W ork -in -p rog ress  is  s ta ted  a t the  am ount spen t up to the da te  o f the  B a lance  Sheet, how ever pend ing com ple tion 

o f the  p ro jec t/ asse ts  show n in  Assets  schedu le  no deprec ia tion  is p rov ided on th e  sam e.
c. F ixed asse ts  th a t have  been re tired  from  active use and are  he ld fo r d isposa l a re  s ta ted  a t the  low er o f th e ir net book 

va lue  and net rea lizab le  va lue  and are  show n under the head cu rren t asse ts  in th e  financia l sta tem ents.
d. Leasehold land is show n a t cost, in c lud ing  lease prem ium  paid.

5. Depreciation
a. D eprecia tion  has been p rov ided  on w ritten  dow n va lue  m ethod correspond ing  to  th e  ra tes p rescribed unde r schedu le  XIV 

of the  C om pan ies  A ct 1956.
b. D eprecia tion  on ad d itions /de le tions  is be ing provided on p ro -ra ta  basis from  the  da te  o f such add itions/deletions.
c. Le aseho ld  land is be ing  am ortized  ove r th e  pe riod  o f lease.

6. Impairment
Im pairm ent loss  is recogn ized w h e reve r the  ca rry ing  am ount o f an asset is in excess  o f its  recoverab le  am ou nt and the sam e 
is recognized as  an expense  in th e  s ta te m e n t o f pro fit and loss and the carry ing  am ou nt o f th e  asse t is  reduced to  its recoverable 
am ount.
R eversa l o f im pa irm en t losses  recogn ized in p rio r years is recorded w hen there  is an ind ica tion  th a t th e  im pa irm ent losses 
recogn ized fo r th e  asse t no lo ng e r ex is t o r have decreased.

7. Inventories Valuation
a. R aw  m ateria l, pack ing  m ateria l, s to re  & consum ab les  are va lued a t the low er o f co s t and ne t rea lizab le  va lue  except w aste / 

scrap, w h ich  is va lued  a t ne t rea lizab le  va lue . The cost is com puted on F IFO  basis.
b. F in ished G oods and process  s tock  include cost o f convers ion and o the r costs  incu rred  in b ring ing  the inventories to the ir 

present loca tion  and cond ition .
c. O bso le te , de tec tive  and unse rv iceab le  s tocks  are du ly  provided for.

8. Foreign Currency Transactions
Transactions  o f fo re ign  cu rrenc ies  are  recorded at th e  exchange rates p reva iling  on th e  da te  on  w h ich  transaction  took place. 
M one tary item s in fo re ign  cu rren cy  ou ts tand ing a t the  c lose o f the  yea r a re  converted  in Ind ian cu rren cy  a t the appropria te 
rates o f exchange  pre va iling  on th e  da te  o f B alance Sheet.
G ains and Losses a ris ing  ou t o f fluctua tion  in the  exchange rates are  recogn ized as expenses  in p ro fit &  loss account.

9. Taxes On Income
a. Tax expense fo r the year, com prises  curren t tax  and de ferred  tax. A  p rovis ion  is m ade fo r  the  curren t ta x  based on tax



liab ility  com puted  in acco rdance  w ith  th e  re levant tax  law s and ta x  rates.
b. A  p rovis ion  is m ade fo r de fe rred  ta x  fo r a ll tim ing  d iffe rences aris ing  be tw een ta xa b le  incom es and accoun ting  incom e at 

cu rren tly  enacted ta x  rates.
c. D eferred tax  is recogn ized  on ly  if the re  is a reasonab le  ce rta in ty  backed by conv in c in g  ev id ence  th a t th e y  w ill be rea lized 

and are rev iew ed fo r the  appropria teness o f th e ir respective carry ing  va lues  a t each ba lance shee t da te.
d. Refund o f in com e tax  is  acco un ted  on rea liza tion  basis.

10. Employee Benefits
a. Em p loyee bene fits  com p rise  o f bo th  de fined contribu tions  and de fined bene fit p lans.
b. P rov iden t Fund is a  de fined  con tribu tion  p lan . C om pany ’s contribu tion  to w a rds  p ro v iden t fu nd  is charged  to  the Profit and 

Loss A ccou n t as  app licab le .
c . G ra tu ity  is a  de fined  bene fit p lan . T h e  C om pany has contribu ted the  G ra tu ity  C on tribu tion  to  L IC ’s C om pany  G ra tu ity  Policy.

The C om pany 's  liab ility  to w a rds  g ra tu ity  is  accoun ted fo r on th e  basis  o f an ac tua ria l va lu a tion  done  by the  LIC  a t the  year
end  and th e  sam e  is c ha rg ed  to  p ro fit and loss account. Encashab le  value of the le ave  en tit lem en t is pa id  in th e  same 
financ ia l y e a r and as pe r th e  presen t po licy , no accum u la tion  o f leave is pe rm itted .

d. A ll sho rt te rm  em p loyee  bene fits  a re  accoun ted on und iscoun ted basis  du ring  the  accoun ting  pe riod  based on service 
rendered by the  em ployees.

11. Borrowing Cost
Borrow ing costs  th a t a re  a ttribu tab le  to  the  acqu is ition , construc tion  o r p roduction  o f qu a lify ing  asse ts  are  cap ita lized  as a part
o f cos t o f such asse ts . A  qu a lify ing  asse t is one th a t necessarily  requires a subs tan tia l pe riod  o f tim e  to  ge t ready fo r the ir
in tended use. A ll the o th e r bo rrow in g  co s t is  recogn ized as an expense  in the p e riod  in w h ich  th e y  are  incurred.

12. Discontinuing Operations
The C om pany has no t d iscon tinued  any  opera tions  during the  year.

13. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities And Contingent Assets
a. The p rov is ions  are  recogn ized  and m easured by  us ing a substan tia l de gre e  o f es tim ation .
b. C on tingen t liab ilities  and con ting en t asse ts  are  d isc losed a fte r a  carefu l eva lua tion  o f the  fa c ts  and lega l aspects  o f the

m atte r invo lved in issue.

B. NOTES FORMING PART OF TH E ACCOUNTS:

1. The figures  o f th e  prev ious  accoun ting  period are  re-grouped, re -c lass ified  w h e reve r necessary .
2. C on tingen t liab ilities : (Am t. in Lacs)

Sr. No. Particulars Current Year Previous Year

a) B ank G ua ran tee  &  Im port L/C Nil 30.01
b) D isputed Incom e Tax D ues (Net) 18 .92 91 .86

3. Balances o f sund ry  debto rs , loans and advances an d  sundry  c red ito rs  are sub jec t to  confirm a tion .
4. In the op in ion o f the  Board  o f D irec to rs  o f the  C om pany the C urren t A ssets, Loans and A dvances  have a  va lue  on rea lizations

in the  o rd ina ry  course  o f business , a t leas t equa l to  th e  am ounts a t w h ich  th e y  a re  s ta ted  and the  p rov is ions  fo r a ll known
liab ilities  are  adequate  and are no t in  excess o f the  am ount reasonab ly  necessary .

5. The d isc losures  requ ired  unde r accoun ting  s tandard  15 “Em ployee B enefits ” no tified  in  the  C om pan ie s  (A ccounting S tandards)
rules 2006, are g iven below :

Defined Contribution Plan

C ontribu tion  to  D efined C on tribu tion  P lan, recogn ized are  charged o ff fo r th e  y e a r a re  as  under:
(Am t. in Rs.)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

E m ployer's  C on tribu tion  To P rov iden t Fund & Pension Schem e 120316  1,09 ,936
E m ployer’s C on tribu tion  To E m p loyee S ta te Insurance 69 22 9  52 ,363



Defined benefit plan

The em p loyee 's  gra tu ity  fu nd  sche m e m anaged by Life Insurance C orpora tion  o f Ind ia  is a  de fined p lan . The present va lue of 
ob liga tion  is de te rm ined  based  on  ac tuaria l va lua tion  us ing the P ro jected U nit C red it M e thod, w h ich  recogn izes  each period o f service 
as g iving rise to  add itiona l un it o f em p loyee  bene fit en titlem ent and m easures each un it sepa ra te ly  to  bu ild  up th e  fina l ob ligation.

C urren t Y ear P revious Year
a. R econcilia tion  o f open ing  and c los in g  ba lances o f de fined bene fit ob liga tion G ra tu ity  (Funded)

D efined bene fit ob liga tion  a t beg inn ing  o f the  year 1182 394 1067288
C urren t S erv ice  C ost 107987 80933
In te rest C ost - -
Actuaria l (ga in)/loss 11802 54173
B enefits  paid 134309 N IL
D efined Benefit ob liga tion  a t y e a r end 2 2 14 266 1182394

b. R econcilia tion  o f open ing  and c los ing  ba lances o f fa ir va lue  o f p lan asse ts
Fa ir va lue o f p lan asse ts  a t the beg inn ing  o f the year 1298320 1026412
E xpected re turn  on p lan  asse ts 103866 109943
A ctuaria l (ga ln)/loss - 54173
E m ployer contribu tion 87 06 8 5226
B enefits  paid 134309 -
Fa ir va lue o f p lan asse ts  a t y e a r end 1278056 1298320
A ctua l return on p lan  asse ts -67 50 5 212509

c. R econcilia tion o f fa ir va lue  o f asse ts  and ob liga tion
Fair va lue  o f p lan asse ts  as  a t 31 s t m arch . 2009 1278056 1298320
Fair va lue  o f ob liga tion  as a t 31 s t m arch , 2009 2 2 14 266 1182394
U nfunded net liab ility  recogn ized  in ba lance shee t 69 6632 -

d. Expenses recogn ized during  the  yea r
C urren t service  cost 107987 60933
In terest cost - 63
Expected return on p lan asse ts 103866 109943
Actuaria l (ga in)/loss 11802 54173
N et C ost 7681 5226

e. Investm ent de ta ils %  invested as
at 31st M arch 2010

L.I.C . C om pany G ra tu ity  (C ash A ssum ption ) Policy 100% 100%

f. Actuaria l assum ptions
M orta lity  Table (L .I.C .) 1994-96 (U ltim ate)
D iscount ra te  (pe r annum ) 8 .00% 8.00%
E xpected rate o f re turn o f p lan asse ts  (pe r annum ) 9 .00% 9.00%
Rate o f esca la tion  in sa la ry  (pe r annum ) 4 .00% 4.00%

The es tim a tes  o f ra te  o f esca la tion  in sa la ry  cons ide red  in actuaria l va lua tion , ta ke  Into acco u n t in fla tion , sen iority, prom otion and
other re levant facto rs  includ ing  supp ly  and dem and in the em ploym ent m arke t. The above  in fo rm ation  Is certified  by  fhe actuary.



6. M anageria l R em uneration ; (Am t in Rs.)

P a rticu la rs C urren t Y ea r Prev ious Year

D irectors  R em uneration
S a la ry 21 ,06 ,00 0 21 ,06 ,000
D irectors  s itting  fees 27 ,500 32,500

7. A ud ito rs  R em uneration : (Am t in Rs.)

P a rticu la rs C urren t Y ea r P revious Year

A ud it Fees 2 0 0 ,0 0 0 200 ,000
Tax A ud it Fees 50 ,00 0 50 ,000
C ertifica tion  Fees 10 ,000 13,000
In O the r C apac ity 62 ,50 0 82 ,500
Total 32 2 ,5 00 345,500

8. Incom e Tax A ssessm en ts  have been com p le ted  up to  assessm ent y e a r 2008 -2009  pe rta in ing  to  p rev ious  accoun ting  year ended 
on 31 .03 .2008 . T h e  com p an y  does no t fo rese e  any Liab ilities  to r the  uncom p le ted A ssessm en ts .

9 . S a les Tax A ssessm en ts  have been  com p le ted  up to  the A ccounting  ye a r ended as  on  31 .03 .20 05  in respect o f M umbai 
Ju risd ic tion . Sa les Tax A ssessm en ts  have  been com p le ted upto accoun ting  ye a r ended  as on  31 .03 .2007  in respect Vapi of 
Jurisd ic tion . T h e  com pany  do es  no t fo resee  any L iab ilities  fo r the  uncom p le ted A ssessm en ts .

10. The liab ility  o f Excise D u ty  on fin ishe d  goods o f Rs 16.77 Lacs (P rev ious Y ea r 2 .6 6  Lacs has been  p rov ided in the accounts 
and has been inc luded In the  va lua tions  o f the  fin ished  goods. T h is  accoun ting  tre a tm e n t has no im pa ct on  th e  pro fit o f the
year.

11. The com ponen ts  o f D efe rred  Tax asse t & liab ility  a re  as under;

P a rticu la rs Current Year Previous Year

D eferred Tax L iab ility
O n accoun t o f D ep rec ia tion 61 ,01 ,35 7 47 ,86 ,639

61 ,01 ,35 7 47 ,86 ,639
D eferred Tax Asset
On A ccou n t o f M A T  C red it N il 15 ,15 ,000
D isa llow ance o f expenses under I.T. 3 ,20 ,510 Nil
D eferred Tax L iab ility 57 ,80 ,84 7 32 ,71 ,639

12. Earn ing P er Share

P articu la rs C urren t Y ea r Prev ious Year

N et P rofit A fte r Tax ava ilab le  fo r E qu ity  Share  H olders 9 0 ,2 9 ,8 0 8 57 ,47 ,730
W eigh ted  A verage  num ber o f E qu ity  Shares o f Rs.10/- each 
ou ts tand ing  du ring  the  y e a r [N um be r o f Shares] 3 4 ,6 2 ,7 5 0 34 ,62 ,750
Basic  Earn ing Per Share  (R s.) 2.61 1.66

D ilu ted Earn ing Per Share  (R s.) 1 .44 1.66

13. F ixed D epos it R ece ip t w ith  Banks Rs. 117.11 Lacs (P rev ious Y ears  Rs. 157.38 Lacs) a re  p ledged  w ith  ba nk  fo r ava iling credit 
fac ilities  and ag a ins t L /C  m arg in .



14. U ncla im ed D iv idend ly ing  c re d it in  th e  spec ified  bank accounts.

FO R Y E A R  EN D ED A M O U N T (inRs.)
31 /03 /20 10 2,17,019
31 /03 /20 09 1,32,038
31 /03 /20 08 3,12,684
31 /03 /20 07 1,41,852
31 /03 /20 06 1,13,450
31 /03 /20 05 96,961
31 /03 /20 04 1,01,583

11 ,15 ,577

15. As required by A ccoun ting  S tanda rd  A S-18 “R ela ted Parties D isclosure” issued by T h e  Institu te  o f C ha rte red  A ccountants  of
India is as fo llow :

C om pany ’s re la ted parties
K ey  M a n a g e ria l P e rs o n n e l
Shri. Suresh B hageria

Shri. V inod Bhageria

O th e r D ire c to rs
Shri. O .P . Bubna
Dr. Shyam  Agraw al
Shri. P.S. D aiv i

T ransactions w ith  R e la ted Parties

Sr. No. N atu re o f T ransaction V olum e o f T ransaction
(In Rs.)

A ssoc ia te  C om pany Key M anageria l Personnel

1 A dvance G iven 0 0
(0) (417681)

2 A dvances recovered 0 0
(0) (417681)

3 R em unera tion 0 2106000
(0) (2106000)

4 P erquis ite  & O the r A llow ance 0 0
(0) (0)

5 S itting  Fees 0 27500
(0) (32 ,500)

6 R ece ivab le  /  (Payab le) 0 0
(0) (0)

7  Key m an Insurance P olicy 0 0
(0) (0)

16. S egm enta l R eporting  as p e r A S -17

P rim ary S egm ent
The com pany is engaged  in one segm en t i.e. m anu facturing  and trad ing  in chem ica ls  and dyes  & dyes in term ediates.



Bhageria Dye Chem Ltd.
Secondary segm ent

P a rticu la rs As a t 31 s t M arch , 2011 A s  a t 31st March, 2010

R EVEN UE FR O M
(a) D om estic  + Jobw ork

(b) Export + Incentive 
Total R evenue

27 ,8 3 ,1 5 ,0 7 0
33 ,79 ,17 ,45 4
6 1 ,62 ,3 2 ,5 2 4

18,63,66,771 

37 ,79 ,51 ,444  

56 ,43 ,18 ,215

17. Sm all Scale Industries
The m anagem ent is cu rren tly  in the  process o t iden tify ing en terp rises  w h ich  have been p rov ided goods and services to  the 
com pany w h ich  qu a lify  unde r th e  de fin ition  o f M edium  and Sm all E nterprises  as de fined under M icro , Sm all and M edium  
Enterprises D eve lopm en t Act, 2006. Accord ing ly , the d isc losures in respect o f am ou n t payab le  to  such M icro , Sm all and M edium  
E nterprises as a t M arch 31, 2011 has no t been m ade in the financia l s ta tem ents . H ow ever, in  v iew  o f th e  m anagem ent, the 
im pact of the in te rest, if, any, th a t m ay be payab le  in accordance w ith  the p rov is ions  o f th e  A c t is no t expected to  be m aterial.

18. P rio r Period A d jus tm ents
C onsidering  the na tu re  o f th e  business , a ll fhe  prior period ad justm ents, in c lud ing  th o se  asce rta ined  and determ ined during 
the yea r have been acco un ted  fo r unde r the respective  heads o f accounts.
There are  certa in  changes  w h ich  have been e ffec ted in the  accounting po licy  w h ich  result in appropria te  p resenta tion  o f financial 
s ta tem ents, how ever it does no t have any m ateria l im pact in the  curren t as w e ll as in fu tu re  periods.

19. W ith the  consen t and approva l o f the  C om pany the  Board  had been au tho rized  to  a llo t on  pre fe ren tia l basis upto 45,00 ,000 
[Forty  F ive Lacs] E qu ity  Shares  o t fa ce  va lue  o f R s.10/- each at an exerc ise  price o f R s.30 /-(inc lud ing  P rem ium ) w hich is not
low er than the  m in im um  price spec ified  as pe r C hapte r X III o f the SEBI (D isc losu re  & In vesto r P ro tec tion ) G uide lines, 2000
and C hap te r V II o f the  SEBI (Issue O f C ap ita l A nd D isclosure R equirem ents) R egu la tions, 20 09  an d  acco rd ing ly  the  applica tion 
m oney o f Rs. 78 7 .5 0  lacs  has been received.

20. INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PART II OF SCH ED U LE VI TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

A. TURNOVER, OPENING & CLO SING STO C K S BY C LA S S  OF GOODS PRODUCED FOR S A LE

TURNOVER OPENING STO CK CLOSING STO CK

C LA S S  OF GOODS UNIT QTY VALUE
Rs.

QTY VALUE
Rs.

QTY VALUE
Rs.

V inyl Sulphone M T 2 5 65 .57 9
(2373 .183)

315,440 ,659
(285,565,653)

3 .080
(17 .300)

480,401
(1 ,954 ,90 0 )

14.650
(3 .080 )

3 ,506 ,492
(480,401)

V inyl S u lphone (O .A. M T 257 .7 95
(149.649)

61 ,006,155
(33 ,682 ,335 )

0 .518
(0 .000 )

127,983 26 .57 5
(0 .516)

3 ,810 ,589
(127,983)

R esale Items 2 0 2 ,7 90 ,92 4
(207,477,379)

0 .000
(0 .000) ( 0 )

0 .000
(0 .000) (0)

O the rs 18 ,116,638
(14,369,494)

40 .18 0
(41 .870)

2 ,398 ,18 0
(1 ,684 ,24 3 )

112 .115
(40 .180)

10 ,638,786
(2 ,398 ,180)

TOTAL 597,354,576
(541,095,061)

43.778
(59.170)

3,006,564
(3,639,143)

153
(42.742)

17,955,867
(3,006,564)

Note ; R esa le  item s: The quan tity  is m en tioned  in Pcs., as w e ll as in Kgs. There fore  th e  quan tita tive  de ta ils  are not com parable 
as w e ll as w orkab le , hence has no t been provided.



B. RAW MATERIAL CONSUMPTION:

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

SR.
NO.

NAME OF ITEM QUANTITY
MT

AMOUNT
Rs.

QUANTITY
MT

AMOUNT
Rs.

Aniline Oil 
Acetic  Acid 
A cetan ilide
C hloro Sulphonic Acid 
C austic Soda Lye /  F lakes 
Ethylene Oxide 
O ther C hem icals & Acids

800.686
333.190
489,350

7915.100
2807.000

782.460

42 ,700,584
8,319 ,754

31 ,812,644

47 ,490,600
20 ,867,350
54 ,740,902
96 ,600,737

868.195
364.200
356 .000

7835 .535
2648 .700

725 .205

49,487,115
10,048,278
23,638,400
49,598,937
20,367,266
43,802,382
65,103,910

302,532,571 262,046,288

Raw  M aterials consum ed are a fter ad justm ents o f shortage/ excess o f Q uantity  and provision fo r losses/ profits,

C. DETAILS REGARDING IMPORT & INDIGENEOUS RAW MATERIALS AND STO RES & SPA RE PARTS

IMPORT
VALUE

Rs.

% TO 
. TOTAL 

CONSUMPTION

INDIGENEOUS
VALUE

Rs.

% OF THE  
TOTAL  

CONSUMPTION

TOTAL
CONSUMPTION

Rs.

1. Raw Material 51 ,611 ,802 17.06 250,920 ,769 82 .94 302,532,571
(45 ,899,627) (17.52) (216,146,661) (82.48) (262,046,288)

2. S tores & Spares . . 7,523 ,864 100 7,523,864
- - (2,925,695) (100.00) (2,925,695)

D) DETAILS OF LICEN CE & INSTALLED CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION OF GOODS

C LA S S  OF GOODS INSTALLED CAPACITY  

PER ANNUM
ACTUAL PRODUCTION

AS ON 
31.03.2011(MT)

AS ON 
31.03.2010(MT)

1. Vinyl Sulphone & O AVS 3600.000 M.T. 2,860 .505 2,802.157
2. Acetana lide Not Applicab le 1,144 .100 1,371.396
3. Acetic  Acid (Spent) N ot Applicab le 475 .940 359.385
4. H ydrocholoric Ac id (Spent) N ot Applicab le 4 ,057 .110 3,965.045
5. Sulphanilic  /Ic id N ot Applicab le 4,093 18.800
6. Acetam ino Sulphonic Dry N ot Applicab le 0 .000 0.000

Acetanalide 1131.750 M.T.(Prev. Year 1362.345 M.T.) & Acetic Acid 471.410 MT (Prev. Year 438.600 M.T.) 
& Spent HCL 284.055 M.T. (Prev. Year 231.970 M.T.) used as Captive Consumption.



31/3/2011 31/3/2010
E) C.I.F.VALUE OF IMPORTS

Raw  Material /  T rad ing Item 95 ,33 0 ,0 52 91 ,935,863

F) EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURREN CY
(i)Trave(ling - 127,555

G) EARNING IN FOREIGN CURREN CY
F.O.B. Value o f Exports 321,556 ,858 357,627,895

H) Amount remitted to non-resident shareholders towards dividend for the year ended 31st March, 2011

Number of Shares 
Shareholders Held

Amount
remitted

N on-resident shareho lders , 
having m andates in India

95 183503 
(102) (179189)

220203.60
(107513.00)

The schedules referred to  above fo rm  an in tegra l pa rt o f Balance S heet and P rofit &  Loss Account.

FOR SARDA & PAREEK  
Chartered accountants 
FRN 109262 W

For and on behalf of the board

Gaurav Sarda 
Partner
(Membership No. 110208)

Suresh Bhageria 
Chaiman

Vinod Bhageria 
Managing Director

PLACE : Mumbai O.P. BUBNA
DATE : May 21st, 2011 Director



B A LA N C E  S H E E T  A B S T R A C T  AND COM PANY'S G E N E R A L  B U S IN E S S  P R O F ILE  

1. REGISTRATION D ETAILS

R egistra tion No. 11 - 5 2 5 7 4 S ta te  C ode 1 1

B alance S heet Date 31 / 03 / 2011

2. CAPITAL RAISED DURING THE YEAR [AMOUNT RS. IN THOUSAND]

Pub lic  Issue N I L N I L

B onus Issue N I L 7 8 7 5 0

R ight Issue 

Private p lacem ent

3. POSITION OF MOBILISATION AND DEPLOYM ENT OF FUNDS [AMOUNT RS. IN THOUSAND]

Total AssetsTotal L iab ilities  

P aid U p C ap ita l 

Secured Loan 

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

N et F ixed Assets 

N et C urren t A sse ts  

A ccum ula ted Losses

3 0 9 0 7 9 3 0 9 0 7 9

3 4 6 2 8

1 2 4 9 3 5

4 9 6 8 8

2 5 9 3 9 0

R eserves &  Surp lus 

U nsecured Loan

In ve stm en ts  

M isc. Expenditure

6 4 9 8 5 D efe rred  Tax Liab ilities

N 1 L 5 7 8 1

N I L

N I L

N I L

4. PERFORM ANCE OF COMPANY [AMOUNT RS. IN THOUSAND]

T u rn o ve r 6 1 7 6 8 6
Profit B efore Tax 

Earn ing Per S ha re  in RS.

2 3 9 6 8

2.61

Total Expenditure 

P rofit A fte r Tax 

D iv idend R ate %

6 0 4 7 3 8

9 0 2 9

12 %

5. GENERIC NAMES OF TH R EE PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS/ SER V IC ES OF COMPANY [ A S  PER  MONETARY TERMS ]
[ P R O D U C T D IS C R IP T IO N  ] [ITC  C O D E]

1.

2.

3.

V I N Y L  S U L P H O N E 2 9 0 4 1 0 0 4

O R T H O  A N I S I D I N E V I N Y L 2 9 0 4 1 0 0 4

N I L

FOR AND ON B EH A LF OF THE BOARD

Suresh Bhageria
Chairman

PLA CE ; Mumbai
DATE : May 21st, 2011



STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW PURSUANT TO LISTING AGREEMENT WITH STO CK EXCHANGE

PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED 31.03.2011 YEAR ENDED 31.03.2010

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit before tax  and extrao rd inary items 
Adjustm ents for
D eprecia tion  6 ,823 ,774
Loss /(P ro fit) on Sale o f Assets  (341,230)
Depreciation W ritten O ff 0
Interest Paid 9,627,691
O pera ting Profit be fore W ork ing C ap ita l Changes 
C hanges in W ork ing  C apita l 
(Increase j/D ecrease in Inventories 
(increase)/D ecrease in Sundry D ebtors 
(increase)/D ecrease in Loans &  Advances 
increase/(D ecrease) in C urren t L iab ilities

Cash Generated trom Operation
Corporate Tax on D iv idend paid 
Capita l G rant 
D irect Taxes Paid

CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES
Purchase o t F ixed Assets  
Sale of Assets

NET CASH FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from  Bank C ash C red it 
D ividend pa id 
In terest (Net)
NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

N ET IN C R EASE IN C ASH  AN D  C ASH  EQ U IVALENTS 
Cash and cash Equ iva lents a t the com m encem ent o f the year 
Cash and cash Equivalents at the closure ot the year

The schedu les referred to  above form  an integral part of Balance Sheet

23 ,96 8 ,5 69

16 ,110,235
40 ,078 ,804

(16 ,347,718)
(51 ,220,455)

18,735,111
(46 ,167,308)
(54 ,921,566)

(706,193)
0

(3 ,947 ,933)
(59,575,692)

(17 .425.212) 
1 ,136 ,000

(16.289.212)

78 ,75 0 ,0 00
(4 ,155 ,300)
(9 ,627 ,691)
64,967,009

(10 ,929,319)
27 ,956 ,805
17,027,486

7 .274 ,508
0
0

12 ,395,769

10,099,998

19,670,277
29,770,275

(14,589,072)
(105,196,794)

(4,026,450)
39,125,151

(54,916,890)
(353,097)
5,726,661

(1,500,000)

(51,043,326)

(2 ,446,924)
303,860

(2,143,064)

25 ,910,434
(2,077,650)

(12,395,769)
11,437,015

(41 ,678,142)
69,634,947
27,956,805

As per our report attached For and on behalf of the board

For SARDA & PAREEK
Chartered Accountants
FRN 109262 W

Gaurav Sarda Suresh Bhageria
Partner Chairman
(Membership No. 110208)

Vinod Bhageria
Managing Director

PLACE : Mumbai O.P. BUBNA
DATE May 21st, 2011 Director



BHAGERIA DYE CHEM LIMITED
A /101,V irw an i industria l Estate ,W .E . H ighw ay,G oregaon [E ast],M um bai-400 063

May 21, 2011 

Dear Shareholder,

RE: Green Initiative in Corporate Governance: Go Paperless

The M in istry  o f C orpora te  A ffa irs  ("M in is try") has taken a "G reen In itia tive in C orpora te  G overnance" by a llow ing paperless 
com p liances by C om pan ies  th rough  e lec tron ic  m ode. In accordance w ith the recen t c ircu la r bearing  No. 17/2011 da ted 21.04.2011 
and 18/2011 dated 29.04.2011 issued by  fhe M in is try  o f C orpora te  A ffa irs , C om pan ies  can now  send va rious  N otices /D ocum ents 
(includ ing no tice ca lling  Annua l G enera l M eeting , A ud ited F inancia l S ta tem ents, D irectors ' R eport, A ud ito rs ' R eport e tc.) to  the ir 
Shareholders th rough e lec tron ic  m ode, to  the  reg is tered em ail addresses o f the  shareho lde r.

It is a  w e lcom e m ove fo r the  soc ie ty  a t large, as th is  w ill reduce paper consum ption  to  a  g rea t ex ten t and a llow  public  a t. large 
to contribu te  tow ards  a g reener environm ent.

This is a lso  a go lden op po rtun ity  fo r every  shareho lde r to  contribu te  to  the C orpora te  Soc ia l R esponsib ility  in itia tive o f the C om pany. 
A ll you have to  do  is to  reg is te r you r e -m ail id w ith  th e  com pany to  rece ive com m un ica tion  th rough  e lec tron ic  mode.

ADVANTAGES OF REGISTERING FOR E-COMMUNICATION:
•  Receive com m un ica tion  p rom p tly
•  Reduce paper consum ption  and save trees
•  E lim inate w astage o f paper
•  Avoid loss o f do cu m e nts /no tices  in posta l transit
•  Save costs  on pape r and on postage

The Board o f D irectors  o f you r C om pany d iscussed  th is  a t its  Board M eeting he ld on M ay 21, 2011 and decided tha t from  next 
financial yea r i.e. from  2011 -2012  onw ards, you r C om pany w ill a lso  s tart send ing  all the above  m entioned correspondences th rough 
e-m ail.

In th is regard, w e request you to  p lease upda te  yo u r e -m ail id to  be reg is tered, O R  if you have no t provided p lease reg is ter the 
same w ith  you r respective  DPs, p lease do  th e  sam e so tha t you w ill s ta rt ge tting  the  sam e prom ptly .

Please note tha t as a shareho lde r, you are  en titled  to  rece ive all these docum ents  fre e  o f co s t upon receipt o f a  requis ition from
you, so if you s till w ish to  ge l a  phys ica l copy  o f all the com m unications, the com pany unde rtakes  to  provide  the sam e a t no extra
cost to  you on request. Le t's  be pa rt o f th is  'G reen In itiative'.

Best Regards,
For Bhageria Dye Chem Limited

Suresh B hageria  
Cha irm an



j Bhageria Dye Chem Ltd. _______
I Regd. Office :
I A-101, Virwani Ind. Estate, Western Express Highway, Goregaon (E), MUMBAI - 400 063.

I

ATTENDANCE SU P

I Ledger Folio / DPID No. _______

I Name & Address of Shareholder :

Signature

I
I

i - -

1
I
I

k

I/We here by record my presence at the 22nd Annual General Meeting at Lalit Restaurant Hall, Near RIy. 
Station, Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400 062. Saturday, the 20th Day of August, 2011 at 11.00 A.M.

Only shareholder/proxies/representatives are allowed to attend the meeting.

Bhageria Dye Chem Ltd.
Regd. Office ;
A-101, Vinwani Ind. Estate, Western Express Highway, Goregaon (E), MUMBAI - 400 063. 

lAWe______________ ________________

PROXY FORM

Of_

I

in the district of_

being a member (s) of the above Named Company, hereby appoint, 

of ______________________ _̂___________or failing him,_____

of_ as my/ our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our

behalf at the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the company.

I Ledger Folio / DPID No. _of shares held

Signed this 
Place :____

_day of , 2011.

Signature,

Note : This form duly completed should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company Not later 
than 48 hours before the commencement of Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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